Planning & Zoning
Workshop 5:00PM
Regular Meeting 6:00PM

Agenda Packet



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, July 10, 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

Workshop: 5:00PM

o Workshop to discuss an amendment to the LDC to consider wooden decks spaced

properly as pervious. 15t P&Z Workshop on this topic.

Regqular Meeting: 6:00 PN

1. Approval of June 12, 2023 meeting minutes.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-2) @ 172 Sawyer Lane. Block
119, Lots 9 & 10. For Donna Knutson -Owner; Contractor: N/A

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure & Fence. (R-3) @ 175 24t
Avenue, Block 243, Lots 22-24. For Jeff Fisher -Owner; Contractor: Self

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (C-2) (Historic District) @ 160
8th Street, Block 67, Lots 2-5. For Gary Ziegler -Owner; Contractor: TBD

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence. (C-1) (Historic District) @ 268 Water Street,
Block G-1 Lots 6&15. For Moore Florida Properties; Contractor: St Joe Fencing

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-1) @ 36 Myrtle Avenue,
Block 8, Lots 7-10. For Jerry Hood -Owner; Contractor: Monument Fabrication

7. Review, Discussion and Decision for Addition. (R-1) @ 264 US HWY 98, Block 1 Lot 3. For

Carolyn & Thomas Jackson— Owner; Contractor: TBD

8. Review, Discussion and Decision for Demolition & New Mobile Home. (R-3) @ 296 24t
Avenue, Block 229 Lots 11-12. For CIiff Butler— Owner; Contractor: Ironwood Homes of
Perry



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, July 10", 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

9. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-1) (Historic District) @ 155 6"
Street, Block 63 Lot 7. Robert & Ann Key — Owner; Contractor: Tool Time

10. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness for additional 36" over 35’
height. (C-1) (Historic District) @ 51 Market Street, Block 1 Lots 1-8. For White Sands

Investment Partners — Owner; Contractor: Coastal ICF Construction/Doug Anderson

11. Discussion and Decision to vote in a new Planning & Zoning Board Chair and Vice-Chair for
a 1-year term.

Other/New Business:

e There is a P&Z alternate vacancy. Applications must be picked up in City Hall and
submitted to the City Clerk.

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:



Workshop

Impervious Definitions/Decks



Mayor
Brenda Ash

Commissioners
Anita Grove
Adriane Elliott
Despina George
Donna Duncan

City Planner Report

Bree Robinson
6/23/23

CITY OF APALACHICOLA

192 Coach Wagoner Boulevard . Apalachicola, Florida 32320 .
850-653-9319 . Fax 850-653-2205 . www.cityofapalachicola.com

Decks - Impervious Definition

Background & Review:

City Manager
Travis Wade

Finance Director
Mark Gerspacher

City Clerk
Lee Mathes

City Attorney
Dan Hartman

Presented at City Commission meeting 5/2/23.

City staff has been receiving multiple complaints over P&Z defining wooden decking as an impervious
surface. According to FDEP, the state does not consider wooden decking to be an impervious surface
counting towards lot coverage. COA code reads:

Impervious surface coverage: Those hard surface man-made areas that do not allow, or minimally allow, the

penetration of water, that reduce the natural rate or percolation of water or result in an increase in the
natural quantity and rate of storm water runoff. Examples include but are not limited to roof tops, parking,
clay, asphalt, concrete, brick, compacted gravel, paved recreational areas such as pools, tennis courts, and
landscape pavers. Exception: Items identified on a site plan as a best management practice to treat
stormwater shall be allowed within open space and not considered impervious.

Under this definition in the COA LDC, City staff has been recognizing wooden decking as an impervious
structure as decking is a man-made area, minimally allows the penetration of water, and is not listed as
an exception to the rule. Decking has traditionally counted towards residential property owners allotted
40% lot coverage. Suggestions have been made to treat decking as a pervious surface, not counting
towards lot coverage, or to consider it as a partially impervious surface still counting towards lot
coverage. (Could consider a 10% lot coverage cap on decking to avoid totally covered properties,
specifics on wood spacing in decks, counting only 50% of the square footage of the decking towards lot

coverage, etc.)

The City of Apalachicola has stormwater issues to consider, and excessive decking could produce more
stormwater runoff instead of percolation into open space.

NOTE: During the workshops and until a resolution is reached and the City Commission has finished the
code amendment process, the P&Z board must continue to follow the Code as written. After potential

code changes are complete, any applications previously rejected for being over their lot coverage remain
rejected and must re-apply for any additions and new lot coverage calculations.

Incorporated 1831 ~ One of Florida’s Oldest Historic Seaports



Topics to Consider/Attachments:

e By following the current code and considering decks as accessory structures, decks are subject
to setback requirements. (none allowed in front 15’ setbacks, 5’ from side and rear property
lines.) This would keep people from covering their yards in decking and would keep in line
with the current operations of locations of decks in plan review. (See attached)

e (Consider a %" spacing requirement (roughly size of pencil) for decking to be considered
pervious and not counting towards lot coverage.

e Ifthe P&Z board is not comfortable with fully recognizing spaced deck boards as pervious, they
could consider a 10% of lot size calculation for decks. (Standard City Lot 60’x100" would be
approved for 600SF of decking. Anything over this would count toward their 40% allocation
even if properly spaced.)

e Some examples show wooden decks spaced properly only count 50% towards lot coverage
allocation.

Examples:

Key West Code:

https://library.municode.com/fl/key west/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=SPBLADERE CH1
2270 ARTIVDI DIVSMIUSDI SDIIMIUSPLREDEDIPR S122-542ACSTSWPOSPKEWEGOCLDE
(Clarifies decks as accessory structures - subject to accessory structure setbacks. Same as COA
LDC.)

Building coverage means the percentage of lot area covered by buildings and including roofed
porches, eaves, decks and similar structures as well as all structures, including structural elements
such as raised decks, 30 inches or more above grade. For the calculation of building coverage,
properties with structures that have overhangs and/or eaves may reduce building coverage by the
width of the overhangs and/or eaves. Gutters and downspouts shall not be considered building
coverage and shall be permitted to protrude into any setbacks as long as they remain within the
property lines of the applicable parcel. (clarifies decks are included in building coverage.)

DEP general standards for docks require no less than % inch spacing. “Planking shall be no more
than 8 inches wide and spaced no less than 1/2 inch apart” - DEP Design Criteria for Docks

Deck Board Spacing & Sizing | Decks.com - “The amount of space between deck boards should be
anywhere from %4” to 3/8” inch. You want plenty of space for water to flow between the boards
and to allow small debris to fall to the ground. Deck board spacing greater than 3/8” of an inch can
become problematic.”

“Many counties have upheld that decks that measure up to 200 sq. ft. (18.5 sq. mtrs.) or less do not
count as impervious surfaces. If a deck is over 200 sq. ft. (18.5 sq. mtrs.) in area, then one-half of
the total deck area counts as impervious.” Is a Deck Considered a Structure? What You Need to
Know - Backyard Sidekick

Applicable Code:

Structure means anything constructed, erected or placed, the use of which requires more or less
permanent location on the ground, or anything attached to something having a permanent
location on the ground and used or intended for business or living quarters, excluding fences not
over six feet above the natural grade. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8 Definitions.)

Accessory building and uses means a structure or a use customarily incidental and subordinate to
the principal structure or use and located on the same lot. Accessory structures shall not be used



for habitable purposes. Accessory buildings shall not be constructed until a principal structure is
in place. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8 Definitions.)

Pervious: A surface that presents an opportunity for precipitation to infiltrate into the ground.
Area maintained in its natural condition or covered by a material that permits infiltration or
percolation of water into the ground. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8 Definitions.)

Impervious surface coverage: Those hard surface man-made areas that do not allow, or minimally
allow, the penetration of water, that reduce the natural rate or percolation of water or result in an
increase in the natural quantity and rate of storm water runoff. Examples include but are not
limited to roof tops, parking, clay, asphalt, concrete, brick, compacted gravel, paved recreational
areas such as pools, tennis courts, and landscape pavers. Exception: Iltems identified on a site plan
as a best management practice to treat stormwater shall be allowed within open space and not
considered impervious. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8 Definitions.)

Lot coverage means the area of the lot covered by the ground floor of all principal and accessory
uses and structures, including all areas covered by the roof of such uses and structures, measured
along the exterior faces of the walls, along the foundation wall line, between the exterior faces of
supporting columns, from the centerline of walls separating two buildings or as a combination of
the foregoing, whichever produces the greatest total ground coverage for such uses and
structures. Lot coverage shall also include all impervious surfaces such as drives, parking areas,
walkways, swimming pools, patios, terraces and the like. (LDC, Ch. 101, Art. 1, Sec. 101-8
Definitions.)



Standard 60x100 City Lot

ALLEY

100"

60'x 45' (2,700SF)
buildable
principal space
(40% = 2,400SF)

v

60’

en@if R E Cejm—

Setbacks would still apply for
wooden decks, even if we label
them as 'pervious' with correct

spacing. This is due to the definition
of structures in LDC - wooden
decks would still be labeled as a
permanent accessory structure.

.............. = accessory structure setbacks

(5' from rear & side)

= principal structure setbacks (15' front, 25' rear,
split of 15' on sides with no less than 5' on one
side)

Notes:
o With setbacks, standard city lots have

2,700SF of buildable space for principal
structures, but are capped at 40% lot
coverage which equals to a maximum
home size of 2,400SF. If decks were to
be considered pervious, there would be
4,000SF of space for the principal
structures, accessory structures, and
accessory pervious decking available.
With all principal and accessory
structure setbacks in mind, on this model
a property owner with a 2,400SF
maximum home could build a maximum
of 1,600SF of decking if it is considered
pervious.

o (On this model, 2.5' of accessory
space on both sides x 60' home =
300SF on sides. 20' of accessory
space in the rear x 50' [60' minus 5'
setbacks on each side] =1,000SF in
rear. + 300SF of leftover buildable
space from principal structure
space.)

The numbers in this scenario are
interchangeable... if a property owner
only has a 1,200SF home, then they
would have 2,800 SF of accessory space
left, with 1,200 being allowable for
impervious materials (brick walkways,
shed, etc.) and 1,600 being left for
pervious decking.



Maximum example - 60'x100' Lot

100’

53' x 45' (2,3855F)
HOME

60'




Double 120x100 City Lot

ALLEY

60'x 105' (6,300SF)

o
= buildable principal space
(40% = 4,800SF)
120"
Key: Setbacks would still apply for
= accessory structure setbacks wooden decks, even if we label
"""""""" (5' from rear & side) them as 'pervious' with correct
spacing. This is due to the definition
= principal structure setbacks (15' front of structures in LDC - wooden
4 * decks would still be labeled as a

25' rear, split of 15' on sides with no less
than 5' on one side) permanent accessory structure.



Notes:

e With setbacks, double city lots have
6,300SF of buildable space for principal
structures, but are capped at 40% lot
coverage which equals to a maximum home
size of 4,800SF. If decks were to be
considered pervious, there would be
8,800SF of space for the principal
structures, accessory structures, and
accessory pervious decking available.

e With all principal and accessory structure
setbacks in mind, on this model a property
owner with a 4,800SF maximum home could
build a maximum of 4,000SF of decking if it
is considered pervious.

o (On this model, 2.5' of accessory space
on both sides x 60' height home = 300SF
on sides. 20' of accessory space in the
rear x 110' [120' minus 5' setbacks on
each side] =2,200SF in rear. + 1,600SF
of leftover buildable space from
principal structure space.)

e The numbers in this scenario are
interchangeable... if a property owner only
has a 1,200SF home, then they would have
7,600 SF of accessory space left, with 3,600
being allowable for impervious materials
(brick walkways, shed, etc.) and 4,000 being
left for pervious decking.



Maximum example - 120x100 Lot

ALLEY

100

60' x 80' (4,800SF)
HOME

120"

«STREET EETE) C=E T




Approval of June 12t Minutes



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 12, 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

Attendance:

* P&Z Chair ~ Al Ingle, Joe Taylor, Jim Bachrach, Bobby Miller, Chase Galloway, (+ Lee
McLemore from item #6 down)

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of May 8", 2023 meeting minutes.

= Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion
carried.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Concrete Pad. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 55 15t
Street. Block 96, Lot 7,8, % 9. For Justin McMillan -Owner; Contractor: N/A
= Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2n by Chase Galloway. All in favor — motion
carried.

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 135
10" Street, Block 71, Lot 7. For Thomas Conner -Owner; Contractor: Self
* Motion to approve by Chase Galloway; 2" by Bobby Miller. All in favor — motion
carried.

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure & Driveway. (R-1) @ 141 Avenue
L, Block 152, Lot 1. For James Stanley -Owner: Contractor: Tool Time
* Motion to approve by Chase Galloway; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion
carried.

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Concrete Sidewalks. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 194 5t
Street, Block 180, Lot 3. For Prince Jones -Owner; Contractor: N/A
" Motion to approve by Chase Galloway; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion
carried.




10.

: e

CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 12t 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

Review, Discussion and Decision for Shed & Fence. (R-3) @ 273 24" Avenue, Block 233
Lots 29-31. For Jesse & Amanda Thompson— Owner; Contractor: Self

* Motion to approve by Chase Galloway; 2" by Joe Taylor. All in favor — motion
carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Deck Additions & Fence. (R-3) @ 397 24" Avenue,
Block 223 Lots 15-16. For Melanie Lauer— Owner; Contractor: Self
* Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2 by Chase Galloway. All in favor — motion
carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for New Site Plan, Additions, Renovation & Relocation. (R-
2) @ 169 14" Street, Block 139 Lots 35’ of 7, % of 8. For Apalachicola Development and
Land LLC— Owner; Contractor: Construct Group SE Inc.
* Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2 by Bobby Miller. All in favor — motion
carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Shed. (R-3) @ 328 22" Avenue, Block 224 Lots
13&14. For Eliseo Jeminez— Owner; Contractor: Self
"= Motion to approve by Joe Taylor; 2" by Chase Galloway. All in favor -~ motion
carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Entry Porch Addition. (C-4) @ 301 Market St., Block
LMNO. For Thurman Ross — Owner; Contractor: Self
" Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion
carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Addition & Shed. (R-3) @ 190 25" Ave. Block 240 Lots
12-15. For Carmen Juan/Robin Perez— Owner: Contractor: Self
= Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion
carried.




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 12t 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

12.Review, Discussion and Decision for Sign. (C-2) (Historic District) @ 146 Avenue E, Block
49 Lot 6. For Izzy's Café (Isabel Pateritsas) — Owner; Contractor: Sign Design
= Motion to table item until after 6/22/23 workshop by Chase Galloway; 2nd by Joe
Taylor. All in favor — motion carried.

13. Review, Discussion and Decision for Signs. (C-1) (Historic District) @ 71 Market Street,
Block E-2 Lots %2 19 & 20. For Jerry Hall/JP Ferguson Prop. LLC~ Owner; Contractor: N/A
* Motion to table item until after 6/22/23 workshop by Jim Bachrach; 2n py Bobby
Miller. All in favor — motion carried.

14.Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-2) @ 164 MLK Ave., Block 139
Lots 6, 25’ of 7. For Chip Darnell — Owner; Contractor: Carports Anywhere

* Motion to approve by Chase Galloway; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion
carried.

Other/New Business:

* Workshops will begin in July for decks and the impervious definition! Please see
attached Board Action Request that was approved at the May City Commission meeting.
o Motion to direct staff to begin working on Workshop for Decks/Impervious Definition by
Bobby Miller; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion carried.

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:
e Written statement from Barbara Singer regarding her intent to move the encroached
semi-trailer from her property at 51 12t Street that was a contingency of her approval at

the April 2023 P&Z meeting. Attached is her letter and with the contingent approval
minutes and prior application.

Motion to adjourn by Jim Bachrach; 2 by Bobby Miller. All in favor — meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved by Chair, Al Ingle: /7!1 V‘/'j/c
Date: C/51 /2303




172 Sawyer Lane

Accessory Structure



U O APATACETCOTA ™ Oftictal Uso Only 77
CERLIIICATE QUAPPROPRIATENESS APLLICATION
Application f#
Clty Representativa,
Dale Recolved

coEraimr

L OWNER INFORMATION ... - CONTRACTOR INVORMATION N e T

Owney .DQN&AﬁKNmOAJ% ______ Conbretons Nawer _ N/
Addvess !nSﬁWEA_QN_E____ State Lieensofl ... -, City Liconsa /I
ciy APALALNICO LA s BL 7ip 32320 Ewnil Adldvess |

Phonae _(ﬂﬁ'_)ﬂzs_jﬁ;i Yhowe (.. ) ...

LR _-.-_‘,_‘--- '

nslclwllon

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Sireot Addvossi | 72._SANYER. LANE Gty & Stalo , A ML;__ZQ] 323 ZQ
[ 1 MistorieDistelet |X) NonHistorie Dstulet Zonng Distetet, RY Q—

Parcel I O] = 045=08W - B220-0(19-00%0__ . B 4 Yol

TEMA Flood Zone/Panal fl;
(l?orAE AO, AH. ar Vl" l’lcmo comple(o alluchcd llluml App!ica'llon)

"Uhls deyolapment yequost has huen approved lor zoning, and
Sathack yequiroment of Propeity! usc, md tle\'ulopmem revlew by the City of Apuachleoln and o

huilding permitis authorlzed to he issued,
Nontt 48 Rewt &5 Sier, 7.5 _ 1ot Covomger $0.7,

Cotlllicato of Approprlatonuss Approval:
Whtor Avallable: _‘f_4 Sowor Availahlay _m‘ﬂ____'l‘{!jl.! Paid __i_,

- NOTE This is o conceptual upproval through the City bused on owr Land Development Code (LDC), Planse ho mwire hat other
documentation way he requived by the Building Officlal contieted fo hundle the City ol Apalnehicoln Building Peymils, ©

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner

o ' 850.323.0985/ In'abinson@citya['ﬁpaluchicula.cmn ! Q)Qq(



Deselhe The Proposed Project aud Materials, Deseribe the proposed praject in terms of size, allected

avchilectural elements, materials, and velationship to the existing sieucture(s), ;3 o) <! 7,

LA PRoPOSING TO REPLALE. $ REINFDRCE _A_LEAN-TO. ROOF ...

WaTk A SAND ALONE. PoLE. BARN. MEBTIAG WIND_CODES... 30,0
CTURE AL BE_WOOD.L.6X6') AND METAL.... Tite SIzE S

\ (207 x_12)= THE CORLENT SrRVUCHURE IS NO\AL-_BO' x10's”.

THE._HEl WL BE _|O', THE WWRENT. BEG16HT. _SIWOPES_ LM ..

4" 10 11" ToesHORT. To_HOWE . CAMPSR \AN. THE..

BASE 1S Rock oVsR SAND./

Project Scope Manufacturer Procuet Description R0 Product
. Approval ff

Roofiug

im0

Toundution

Shuttox

Lorch/Deck

“Driveways/Sidewalks




CERTIFICATION

B3y Signing helow, X cextily that the information contdined in this applicution is true and correct to the best of my knowdedge at he
time o application, I neknowledi tat Xundevstand and have complied with ol of the submital requivements and procedures md
Dnve vend and audevstund the following

L T/We harehy altest to the fiet Uit the above supplicd properly addvess(es), paccel mmmbards), nud legad desaiption(s)
is(ave) the true and proper identitication of the wen of this putition,

2. J/We authmize stall' from the City of Apaluchlcola und the Pevmiiiing oud Commmnity and Eeonomie Dovelopmuent
Ollica o onter onto the propedy in question dudng regulue vity business howes in ordor (o ke photos which will he
placed in the poymanent file, )

8. 1/We wnderstand that the COA voview time perdodl will not commenge until the application is deemed complete by staff
andd mwy tke up to 10 days to process, X lucther understond thit an incomplate apphleation submitel may canse my
upplicution to be defeyved o the next posted deadline date,

4o T/We understand tha, fov Boeavd review enses, an agends and stallyveport (i applivable) will be avaitable on the City's
wehsite spproximately one week hefore the sehedule Plavniug and Zoning Boavd Mecetingg,

& J/We understand that the approval of this application hy the Planning nd Zoning Board or stalt'iu no way constitutes
approval of a Building Permit for construetion rom the City of Apalachicola Commnnily and Xeonomic Development
Oice,

G, J/We undevsinnd that ol changes to the approved seope ol work stated in a COA uve (o he approved by (he PZI helore
work commentees on those chiunges. There will he no chugge for (he vevision to a COA. Making chunges that huve nol
hean approved cun vesultin a Stop Warlk Ovder heing pinced on the entive profect nnd additlonal feesfponniies,

7o J/We understandd that any decision of the PZD mny ha appesled to the City Connmisslon, Peiltions to wppeal shalf be
presented within thivty (80) days ater the declsion of the PZ1; otlienwise the decision of the PZB will e [inal,

8 JAVe auderstand that a Certilicatos of Appropintenass is only valid for one yeor from isswinee, ‘Chey ave vonewabla for
six months without cuuse, ond for an edditional six months, upon showing of good cause by the applicant, “Phe applicant

minst submit ull requests fonr extensions in witing and provide approprinte support documentutlon, ifneeded,

9. ¥/Wo understand thut the COA. is horehy mudo to obiniu  permit to do work and installation as indicated, T eartify that
all work will be pexformed to meetstandurds of oll Ty veguluting consteuction in s juisdiction,

10, T/We undoxstand that sepamte permits ave vaqulved for Blectrical, Plumbing, Mechnuical, and Ruofing Work,
11 I/%Wo understand 1hat theye will be no issuance of'n COA withowt ha properly owner oltnining Homeowner's

Associntion approval (if requived) prior to the PZB Meeting and/or hetoye the heginning of any worl and in 1o way
authorizes work that is in violation ol any nssocintion rule ov vegulution,

G-23-2023 Dowa Mudsz

DATI SIGNATORE OF APPLICANT




BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

1. Approval From City Planning & Zoning Board

2. Complete Building Permit Application

3. 2 COMPLETE SETS OF PLANS INCLUDING:
= Sjte plan
n  Final Site Plan(New Construction)-Stormwater Mgt.
»  Sjgned/Sealed Structural Drawings
»  Wall section foundation through the roof
= Elevations
®  Floor Plan
»  [Fire Protection
*  Drawn to scale

NA 3, Contractor Information
*License
*photo ID of License Holder
*COl: Workers Comp/General Liability
*Letter of Authorization
NA 5. Contract/Scope of Work
NA 6. EnergyForms
NA 7. Notice of Commencement on all permits of $2500 or more
NA 8. Flood Elevation Certificate
NA 9.  Fill permit application

NA 10 Floodplain Management Application (if not in flood zone X)

NA 11. Water/Sewer Impact Fees Receipt (if applicable)

TDoNNA _ KnuTsoN lr-23-2023
Applicant Date
Building Official Date

Building Department: 850.653.1522 towens@cityofapalachicola.com
(Applications can be found on cityofaplachicola.com)



@ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0119-0090
Location Address 172 SAWYER LN
APALACHICOLA 32320

Brief Tax Description  BL 119 LOTS 9 10 OR/594/44 OR/617/299 744/465 893/69 1052/312 1058/479 1058/480 120 1/3111333/463
(Note: Mot to be used on legal documents.)

Property Use Code SINGLE FAMILY (000100)

Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W

Tax District CITY OF APALACHICOLA (3)
Millage Rate 19.5542

Acreage 0

Homestead N

View Map

Owner Information

Primary Owmner

KNUTSON DONNA

172 SAWYER LN
APALACHICOLA, FL 32320

Land Information

Land Use Number of Units Unit Type Frontage Depth
000188 - SFR CHAPMAN/APALACH 120 FF 0 0

Building Information

Type CITY OF AP Heat AIRDUCTED
Total Area 1,976 Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Heated Area 1,536 Bathrooms 2

Exterior Walls BD/BATTEN Bedrooms 3

Roof Cover TINROOF Stories 0

Interior Walls DRYWALL Actual Year Built 2006

Frame Type WOOD FRAME
Floor Cover CLAY TILE; HARDWQOD

Extra Features

Code Description Length x Width Units Effective Year Built

0710 MT BLDG 12x12x 1 2013

0620 SHED MT 12x12x 144 2007

0665 STEPS W/RAILS 0x0x 46 2006

0170 FPLC BELOW AVERAGE 0x0x 1 2006

Sales

Multi Sale

Parcel SaleDate Price Instrument Book/Page Qualification Reason Vacant/Improved Grantor Grantee

N 4/15/2022 $430,000 wD 1333/463 Qualified QUAL/DEED EXAMINATION Improved GREENBRIAR KNUTSON

CAPITALLLC DONNA
N 9/5/2017  $305,000 wD 1201/311 Qualified QUAL/CREDIBLEVERIF/DOC/EVIDEN Improved SINGLEY/SINGLEY GREENBRIAR
CAPITAL,LLC

N 3/22/2012 $129,900 wD 1058/480  Unqualified UNQUAL/DEED TO/FROM FINAN Improved FEDERAL SINGLEY/SINGLEY

INST NATIONAL
MORTGAGE ASSC

N 3/8/2012 $100 QcC 1058/479  Unqualified UNQUAL/DEED TO/FROM FINAN Improved BAC HOME FEDERAL

INST LOANS SER,LP NATIONAL
MORTGAGE
ASSC.

N 1/5/2012 $100 cT 1052/312  Unqualified UNQUAL/DEED TO/FROM FINAN Improved BIAGINI BAC HOME
INST LOANSSER.LP

N 3/23/2006 $377,000 WD 893/69 Qualified Improved WARD BIAGINI

N 7/9/2003 $18,900 WD 744/465 Qualified Vacant 1ST CHOICE WARD

BUILDERS



Valuation

Building Value

Extra Features Value

Land Value

Land Agricultural Value

Agricultural (Market) Value

Just (Market) Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

Taxable Value

Maximum Save Our Homes Portability

2022 Certified Values
$235,084
$7,549
$25,440
30
$25,440
$268,073
$268,073
$0
$268,073
10

2021 Certified Values
$237,812
$7,549
$48,000
$0
$48,000
$293,361
$292,621
%0
$292,621
$740

2020 Certified Values
$210,470
$7,549
$48,000
$0
$48,000
$266,019
$266,019
$0
$266,019
$0

2019 Certified Values
$212,855
$7,549
$48,000
$0
$48,000
$268,404
$246,492
30
$246,492
$21,912

2018 Certified Values
$186,535
$7,549
$30,000
30
$30,000
$224,084
$224,084
$0
$224,084
$0

“ Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2022

TRIM Notice 2021

-

TRIM Notice 2020

~

TRIM Notice 2019

—

Sketches






& SH
Surnugyey puv Y 5 Suioning puy ouorssafoid

V\.uc_ intm.M oueM

|

.
_ h

060061 LC-0658-/MBO-860-L0 /82420 JUROD Uippuels
0ZEZE 14 8/0NoBIEDY ‘BUET JOAMES 21 L

Bpuoy ‘8j031yoe)BdY J0 MO GLE 420/ VL B 6 SI07
Aening Arepunog

HlddWVW ANV 8OAIAENS
J2SNI2N wdIdCT

v 40 W3S QISvY TWNISINC
JHL ONY 3MOLVYNDIS FHL LNOHLIM QNVA LON

>
€
fis

'NMOHE Ji_lOQ4 3NO Suv
STWANILNG ¥NOLNOD 886} 40 WALV TWIILMIA NvORENY HLEON OL 3ALYIZY 3HY SNOULYAST

“Aldve DNINOIS WOHJ INISNCD LNOMLIM
A3AMNG SIWL MONZ SNOUITE0 HO SNOIUGOY ON 2000 JALVELSINNGY VOO ‘IS0¢=~r§
QNY 1G0LL=rG ¥3d SY L334M0D ONY 3NML AJANNS SIHL AIAMNS NYBYNENS ¥ JOJ Q30330%3
33N JENSOTD HOA SIOVENIIY 3L QNY VUNIGISIY ¥04 S AuS 3HI JO ISM GEL03dX3

3 LTSSy § 40 ONMY3IE Q3IMISEC
NY SNIAYH ‘INYT YZAMYS 40 INIT AYM 40 IHMOR ATHIISSM JHL QL O3ONIHILZY MWL

X 3NOZ NI QALYDCT §1 AJY3dOHd 03818I53¢ IA0AY ML '»LOT/90/T0 Q2Uv0 '3 GZ503L50L1
HIBAMN TINVG ~ AUNMINACD ovi Wdtd, WrdOOHd ONYENSNI 000 WNOUYN 3HL NO CI5vE

G3UON SY 1430X3
QILVOCT N338 AWK SIWUN MO SONUOZJ  NOWYONNOJ

‘NOIYAH
NMOME SONY1 JHL 4C SLHSIY 350 ONYT 300NV SIHOM AN3dQUd L1034y AV Lyl HOA3ANNS
SIKL 0L QIMSINHAY L1ON SINDWIZWOY 3IVANY YO/ONY SOYOD3Y 4O SNOWJEISI QNY
SININASYZ 38 AVA JUIAL ASAYNS SIML A8 O3AYISEC ¥O0 (JION 3UIM SIONYHEMNINI ON ONY
O CHLEYZ 38VY AB O3WY04¥34 SYM Q3010 SY 'BLELLBLLE INZMUMINGD JIUL 40 MINIY

SILNUYLS YOWON4 3HL 40 LZO'TLY NOWDIS

INVNSHN  S¥Jcevil ONY SHOAJANMNS TVNOISSIJONd 40 Q4Y0H
H3LYHD

TEIOR T STTIAENS

Ony INDZ HIHON VORIOTS 'SILVNIONOOZ 3NYle 3IVIS YORO1Z 3bv NOIU3H NMOHS SONEvIe

"SNOILYTTYASNI  ONNOYDNIONN QN °

LINA ONNONYH dY

&

3dld NCWI = dI

TIIM NOILYOEy!
HILIW 3LvM
351 AL 37av0
3704 ALNun

QoY woXl

] SS3NISNE Q3SN3IN
3uNSYaW Q13

JHNSVIN IY1d

=

¥l
a

()
(d)

AVM 20 LMDl
NOILYA3TZ HOONd J3HSINIG
NOILYAZT3

B0 o5 8 WEd
=]

344

3ENSYaN 0330
25HONCD
Q3y3A00

= (Q)
= "INQD
= Q,A00

s

5

N

Lazed €l o
WB/% Bunei™,

Al
punog
4 .(’

/ A
.\\ i

(1201d4L)

o
o
o1

\gzrd &1
]
,8/5 punog

4

Gl %908

Y2018

N
2.

B p R 1) - T202 IT 2 Tnaiq "L e epreun sakees Z)1vepoLsRady HOOTDPRY Tans whid 2

K]

73

L1

|osLoa@ Ul
S|0) Jouian &
Aysdoid P

'$88) 40 QU0W ‘1o "bS 000 'Z L 40 88408 5470 SUIRIUOD

‘BPOI "BPLCIY ‘AUNeD UpJUBLS U] '8Sn UOWIW03 JSoll

ur Ao pes o jerd Jo dew ayy o] Buipiooos ‘eplicid ‘ejogyeedy jo A0
ol w '(§1L) ueejeu puR paJpuny auQ ¥aolg ‘(0L) uel pue (6) euly Si07
‘NOILIHOS3T Tvo31

Gl 1eeig

P P

.4 614 %2018
z 107

08 =1 VIS
~
7

Qoas Sudosn

eos T JON 4
1984 \

09 ot G

N
N
p
L
o
Sen
74
[ o
N,

@

8
N

N

m




o1e

fill %o0g
b

AE =k FTWIS

R R By B

PUnG S

™, )
~ 800y N,
chn« ..(a. IM l\ -f{
.m-t ../.. {.,..e
", e
/.f. ,.,/_
11 ooig NN
z 1o 4
P RS
- AN
ki
rd
..\
\..\
H,_.»..
y

g

T W01

{iomidAL)
# on
8 B/%
pune
",
“
N,
P
4 g
#, sz
~,
.
it
4
7\
4 ws.z..
i wr
A GO
‘..K.
P
#
o
N e N
e (OISR U &
: SIS JBUISD » 7
/e// " ,Auh sdod nm .JW\&P(&V ’
~, K
xz...f ;fﬂ.w.w»@. s ...\%.
SCT d
.f/ o, o \... r%, iy Mg
W W / £
., o, R
: o s
//, &\«@m N v
N o 74
5 o N Al
N ﬁ&. w%nv./ °
/.... G&- ..bhvﬁ/// .\\ m
v
n LN x\

MR DNLE - 7202 STty "B "2t gy ouny seARes 2 epoenendy puon-s




224

~
Y

= Nrm\ o

P i
/..{f.

-

?33?. 45 008'h

\44@& Qb0'K

gy
LEL
7
QOL'¢
— %L —BI07
0gL
\c <61 [4)"
6Vt 6171
08T 08T
60¢ 60¢

861

s,
22l 420002

—

9T
ATAY
SY
u76T

B &

wCi0T
44

24
«0T.6
u£,8Y

DOWA\X 00T

(13) ya8ua

T4
JOT.TT
N4
:O.H-o."

T4*
w961
w961
49,61
uLiCE
uLiCE

0ZT =7 X .09
(14) yapim

QWx gzt

-
4

T 3uppag
T 3uppag
Aeanyj|lepy
y22q paieas|d

(j2AeiB) Sunjied paJano)
Y2404 pauaalas

3uip|ing [e33IN

(Juawa2) Jodie)

yauod 1uol4

9sNoH

suolisuswip 107




1
|
|
|
I
|

:

OPen Pole Barn

for

Brad Peddie (650) 228-8152

Better Built Barns, LLC
P.0. Box &1, Hasford, FL.. 32334

1) COVERPAGE
2) FOUNDATION PLAN/ ROOF FRAMING & ELEVATION VIEWS
3) TRUSS DESIGN / DETAILS / SAMPLES of WIND LOAD CALCULATIONS

4) STRUCTURAL DETAILS

HKotes*
1. Values are ullinate desigy Teaecond gust
wind spasds 4R miles per hewt (w/s) at 34
1t (10) abuve ground 160 Evpature € Cats
egery.

Interpalation batusen contours

dy
3. Ialerds and coantal areas wutside the
last contour shall w Jant wind speed
cuntour of the coatal .

| promontories, and speclal wind Fegiens
whall e sramined (o urveudl wind Conda-
tromn.
. wInd apseds correspand Te Approvimately
a 1%% probability af extesdasce in %0 yrars
fanrual Fxeeedance Predability » 0.00313,
VAT & 300 ywars).

FIGURE 1609.3(3)

ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEEDS, Vi1, FOR 1121 CATEC 1Y | BUILDINGS AND O7HER 277U

Copsmgery |1
ELOCire
A !

-

EXAMPLES

ECDC Energy Consclous Design & Construction

| 2108 W1 33rd. Street, Panama Clly, FL 32405

SCOPE OF WORK

THIS IS A MASTER PLAN FOR A SINGLE STRUCTURE TO BE REVIEWED BY THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT IN THE
AREA FOR PERMITTING. ONLY PLANS WITH RAISED SEAL ARE ALLOWED. THE DESIGN HANDLES DIFFERENT
SIZES OF POLE BARN STRUCTURES, TRUSS SPANS VARY BETWEEN 24° UP TO 50°, BAY WIDTH 20', AND EVE
HEIGHT OF 16", THE TOTAL LENGTH OF THE STRUCTURE IS UP TO 10 BAYS (2007).

ALL THE SPECIFIC BUILDING SPECIFICATIONS ALONG WITH THE SITE CHARACTERISTICS HAVE TO BE
IMPLEMENTED AND OBSERVED. ANY DEVIATION THEREOF WILL VOID THE ENTIRE PLAN

E OF WORK ¢ (850)214-0050, ecdc.eac@gmall. com

P

These plans and specifications are In compliance

with the criterla established by the Florida Building Code7th. Edition 2020.

The Open Pole Barn is designed to withstand a wind velocity up to 150 MPH (Exposure B & Risk Category 1)
and complies with chapter 16 of the 7th. Edition of the Florida Building Code 2020.

COVER PAGE { 5C0O

The calculations are carried out for the following Data:
Ultimate design wind speed Vult 140 / 150 MPH)
Nominal design wind speed, Vasd 110 /118 MPH

Risk Category: |

Wind Exposure: BorC

Note:

Contractor must provide the Florida Approval
Numbers for All Structural Components I
Only Plans with Raised Seals Are Allowed I
These Plans are PROTECTED by COPYRIGHT i

i’(I_IENT:Brad Peddie,Better Built Barns, LLC

{ | ADDRESS: State of Florida

'PROJECT: Master Plans for Open Pols Barn-Metal

Ph.D,

5
2
g
Enclosure Classification: Open §
Internal Pressuro Coefficient GCpl = 0.0 by ECDC-Inc. 22 §
Roof Components Uplift Pressures: HE-SR
+25.5 PSF, -29.5 PSF & - 39.5 PSF (Values for Interior & End zones) B
‘The Design Enginear Is Not Responsible For i m m
Damages Oue To Rad Workmanship, Faulty Fabneation, (L S —
Or Improper Usage, And Has No Control Over The Fabrication, | —_—
Handling, Shipping. Instaliaten Of Any Component Of The Structure || DATE:




T m
N : N
i 8x8 P.T. Posts @ 20 O.C. T u__.owmw __
I_W?__

REURE 3
f i A
| , ﬂ = _ _ ”!mmm :
: | : | LIl
W ¥ o 1 S =il 7_
h Elevation View i ;,_

Foundation Flan, Roof Framing & Elevation Views

| . :
ﬂ 2 | - i B |
8 | 21
it & 18
[ HEXY -

i B { ! Rl
oy - E 8
o P ~— _f_ 35l
i - S W ﬁ_.

E

£y
:
s
2
&
%
&
:

}OJE

| (H- N
RN
gz >

_ { Cross Section | mw 8 i

! . . NTS . 182 S |l

| S 83% |
ﬁ, bl R ! /// , . _:..a.ﬂm J_
! m e BOO" Roof Framing 4 e |
| S — s Z- Purlins @ 4 0.C. = _w:‘.wmiw _
_ For Truss Span up to 30' Use £" Z - Furlin Ga. 18 .-..x.l_
| For Truss Span > 30' Use &" Z- Purlin Ga. 16 f_Fi..h,.rIt:"
|
_ I''PaGE 2 ||




a2 - M.UO: ,r m_lo.. 2 .lD._ ) , »

|
i Lo a2 w2 - Z 1
28 - A28 - g218 L L T | —_ _ M,....,..,/,W
i | | | BT
_ i | e ~
P 2521310 =T Rl i s T M
| : TRUSS HORIZ. TIE . - I ™
t g | =+
. o-7 - T 50 ! ! a
| L TRUSS HORIZ. TIE Il m i !
. . = | i w 1
RIDGE CAP truss 7-9 i 7'-9" - 'l e m |
m | 26 GAUGE METAL ROOF DECKING 24 Truss HE m
. [ , g
508 14 w. WASH 7 | & m
i EACH RIS | o) | )
) e i . s-zpuin@eoc. | *DESIGN LOAD CRITERIA . 5 iEE S
il & Jl .le | _ | LIVE LOAD PER FLORIDA BUILDING CODE 2020 & 4 z,_ | fy! m m |
i Hl ! | | : | M@ X
i L ROOF  40PSE i | | ;
| | -L | e ! 1§38
ER—Y i H | 4 o | .._ | __ _W nl
. | WINDLOAD | | I | _.“mmm |
f Four:34™A225 Boll, | | BASICVAND SPLCD «140 MPH s g I IRR-= N
[ jfoRE (]
| PURLIN ANGLE CLIP 8"x6"x1/8" i Risk Catagory 1 " - - o o |
_ . WELDED TO TOP CORD @ 4' O.C. | WNDEXPOSURE < D/C T W I
| INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT =00 fopey et e [ i 1
N | MEANROOF HEIGHT & Ua 1o 20 () ABOVE GRAGE T s | | = !
| | _ ROOF PITCH = 412 ” | I m o n
-~ ] |
| |
| #5 REBAR THROUGH - -
, _ Four 1/2"x 6" LAG BOLTS @ EACH _ MAIN FRAME RESISTING WIND PRESSURE (PSF) 120 MPH  speceatins For g 33l
i POST EACH WAY SEE TRUSS / POST CONNECTION ! PO o P P i i Bl e & m (il
il n B , i
| DESIGN TABLE , [ ROOF ! g 12 5% _z
_, { #T) END ZONE INTERIOR ZOKE | o e AR ”_“m £ .mr“:
8 PTPOSTS @12 0.0 ! i Eota i oty Snaar Siraus &n £ 10 Screwa lastaing Roo! Purin To Srackets; {19 .w,.. 7
. | , UpI 2% 12'x 373 = 895.2 Pounds lZg g9
_ m oR | ! Mi. ,._:oo.m-Eungz?iq_:u,aa.w&u:a.:s.uux i smm m i
II. e . =3 e | esistance of Shaar> Uplift Load s g8 (|
— 7 ) e \ e o TN, E : !
f - LT Post Footing Detall- " - N TN N MAIN FRAME RESISTING WIND PRESSURE (PSF) 140 MPH  End Posts: Upiift Force = Wing Load - Dead Lead b _ wum w lil
. 1 ) 410 x4 ATIX0 07 - 10k 4 x12 818 Pounds || | mmr -\ 1
| { SIGN TABLE ! e ROOF _ Micdlo Posts: Upl Force « 20" v4'x 26 x 0.87 - 20' x ' 12 + 75 Pounds 1283 .w il
TRUSS DE | _ foia ey i | For 2ol bearing eapacily of 2000 PSF and high couflicant of frction. | ..u mm 8l
_ Z | 1 Uso 450  of Cencrola @ each 848 Post () 4’ under exst grade | LB @ ,_
| . TRUSS/Lean TRUSS TOP CORD BOTTOM CORD WEB MEMBERS _ | ® 79 Bi X -113 |are ! Iy _ g g M _w I
_ : SPAN DEPTH . , i w.uah,a.aaa,ssn»ii for Open Pl Bam 24 00° Three el
A e, ' B i
o | MAIN FRAME RESISTING WIND PRESSURE (PSF) 150 MPH 150 MPH Wind Speca: iz Il
", 9 Demgn Provsure 40 PSF 7 &=
li -7 16" 116" 1 14" x 118" 114" 114" x 8" 11/4"x 1 1/4" x 1/8" | I s lie§ |
| ] | HeigHT 4 | Shear Sireas on # 10 Scrawe Fastening Roof Puring To Brackets L B& N |
7 2 ] | #m ENDZONE | INTERIORZONE | Uplift = 2 x10'x 4C %800 Pouncs [1Ea SO\
. ) | Shear Value of # 10 Screws { when Using 1° Bolt of 15 4 K) w3, jwg ¥
il 32 18" T2 12 x /8" 127x A T x st 11212 e [ 1 80 at1 |83 2ep | Reaistance of Ehear Upitt Loger eigsa Bk I ww § Tl
| \ p L ‘ &< & |
1 < upltt hEs S i
| - ; Spocifications For Wird Analyas. End Posts: Upllt Farce = Wing Load - Dasd Load il m Wk I
| , For Open Pt Bam Buang 24 80 Threc Hayay 130 MPH =10 x 4'%40 30,807 - 10’ 4' x12 ® 042 Peunds Iz z i
i Design Frassure  27.5 PSF Wity Plowts: L Feroe I g , i
| \ . “ : e 2 - 120, - 20 x4 :
, Soaees0 18 2236 2% 2" % 316" 2%2'x 18 ¢ i i i JEE |
_ , _ w”_aaw_.kuwﬂ-nwa ‘Mwa..woﬁnﬂ.wman_u-wz:“ Rocf Furiina Ta Brackets: For sail beanng capacity of 2000 PSF, and high coefficiant of
, { X12'x 274 =657.6 Pounda fricton,
Shear Valua of # 10 Screws ( when Us 1" Baltof 15 = 3
_ Rouisarza of Shoar > Uit Loat 1Rk Usa 3501 of Concrete @ each Ext Post @ 4 undor exist grad.
(l 50 16" 272 x 14" 272" X 14" 22 g B s i DA
1 / Y nd Pests Uplil Force = Wird Load - Dead Load
! | =10'X 4 27 & XC.O7 - 10% &' x10 # 553.5 P
t MATERIAL SPECS: Middle Posta: Uplift Foroe = 20 x &' x 19.1 -u.nw.uo,x.... ‘uo:._ “un nu..__.h“:no

STEEL : ASTM 36KSI

STEEL / TIMBER

WELDING: E70XX OR EQUIV.

—— e —

BOLTS :ASTM 325FOR STEEL/STEEL & 307

P —

For soil beanng capacty of 2000 PSF, and high coafficient of tricton
Use 32 ¥ of Concats @ eazn 8x8 Post (D < undar exist prade.




26 GAUGE METAL ROOF DECKING
 sDS#14w, WASHER@
| EACHRIB ST 5 TN

| | 6™-ZPurlin@4' 0.c. ‘

,_ -"RUSS/ Lean BAY Dinberty. S

i ! - SPAN ia/Depth  Size ",

i ~ ; | WIDTH T

_ < 10 4"Gat6 &

I i o s 25 8" Ga. 16 ,,n £x6

s ‘ - 20' 6" Ga. 16 154

,._ { " ; mxm
25 6'Ga 14 oxs

] . 20 geate 2/4 [

I , %¥-40 25 gicats - oaxe

i PURLIN ANGLE CLIP 6"x6"x1/8" 2/45

| WELDED TO TOP CORD @4'0.C. @ #Eais , |

| 450 o5 gigaqs 2/45 |_sxa

RIDGE cAp

| 26 GAUGE METAL ROGE DECKING SOIL MUST HAVE BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF

Z- PURLIN Conc. Post  Post |

DESIGN TABLE FOR POST'S FOUNDATION / PURLINS

REINFORCE
REBAR

3#5x8"
EACH wWAY

4#5x10"
EACH WAY

4# 5x 12"
EACH WAY

4#5x18"
EACH WAY

Note: For Truss Span 36' to 50", Space Purlins @4'0.C.

it SDS#14 w. USE 28 DAYS CONCRETE 3000 PS| STRENGTH

{! I WASHER@ EACH RIB Dry Concrete could be used et
i ; _ B S

i , — g Y PR

| gt = AL - AT

[ p— = ,, = —— i |

" _,,_ ‘.. ‘ — . e

i [ * Three 5/8" A325 Bolts ! P b )

_“, mmwmm_.m_umr%m_nm@mhmw.”mwa.. WELDED TO 4x4 Steel Tube @ ¢' 0.C. FOR GABLE DECKING (TYP) _ )

! , ! =

| GABLE TRUSS & GABLE DECKING (OPTIONAL) < '~ LEAN DESIGN

YRy
|

s
iu
1
|ea

tructicn ‘
2405

City, FL.3;
ge@amal.com

1 ECDC Energy Consclous Design & Cons

| 2108 W 33+d. Street, Panama
| (850)214-0050, ecde e

Open Pole Barn-Metal
_— o R

STRUCTURAL DETAILS

PROJECT: Master Plans for

.
|
|
|
.

| {CLIENT: Brad Peddie,Better Buitt Barns, LLC

| | ADDRESS: State of Fiorida

ay; |
E

{| encneeRING DESIGNED
RAFA, Ph.D,

DR, RAQUF A
R

l4/14/2023 | |




175 24" Avenue

Accessory Structure & Fence



QITY QU APALACICOLA ‘ Officlal Uso Only
CERTIUCATE OV APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application ##
Cliy Reprasontative

Date Recolvad

L et
. [
LR T

PN TNFORMATION .

CONTRAO’I‘OR INFOHMATI.ON

DN
' .

Os-mlm' )LFA TFb 1/\-«/

Conbwietors Namet

@UW B&J/[)‘}'\/'/

Addvess__/ 7.,(_ ¥ y 74 a{ -/'( Slutes Livenso fl ... ot City Liconse ff F_,..__.'._...‘._,...
City .&Q@(ﬁ_ﬁdﬁ_ Stato ﬂ Zip .42.2_33 0 Tl Aslevess
Phone _Lﬂ)_f_ZS_lé_z 0 Yhone _L . *

' P y N

'\F.E--.l.‘,l'- .:..‘l
e .

o bk I‘..\

!, :[ lﬁtalI'Appxavaqulm j

"'Reasop, 101- Donial Yih

TN . R “
(g ] . =.| -, ‘”._“‘ sk ln"

Bomd:’xppxowl [ lBodeJ;smal.,_~." Jale

. .-\

-- (O] G.;_

D an(}onsguol!on.,' Ty

B
.
:
8.

.1,
I.‘-'

‘,l‘."‘-' l;“i‘tl-"
M hyy "‘-."‘ wOnE . N

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Stroot Addvoys

Zip 35.32&

/75248 _aune

Gy &, Satn,_ 09 U Hrcer L L

[ 1¥dstorde Dls {kjc!: Lliﬂon-}ﬁl_mig)lsh‘lct

Zonfng Dsivlet, _@.’ L

Parcett_Ol—~0F.5~0@UW- BR30- 0293-0220

Bloak(s) 243

Yot B2 22 24

TEMA Pload Zone/Pansl [l
(lrnr:\E AO AH orVLI'leMa dom lclo alhmhcdmoml Appllcallon)

"Thls deyvelopmeont yaquest hins heen upproved for zonlug, Tand
wso, nud dovelopment vevie by the Gity of Apulaiehlcoln and &
hullding permitis authorlzed to be issved,

Sethaok ragulreraent of Proporty

Tvontt _}i_ Re _Z_iSldm ,blé.ﬂot&womum _g_o

Wator Avallablu: Sowar Availuhler Taps Paid

Carlliicats of Appropiatanuss Approval:

Chudrperson, Apalachieoln Plimuiug & Zonin,r;l!(:ﬁx‘d

"NOTE! This Is o coneaplunt upproval hrough the City bused on owr Land Development Code (CDC), Planse bo awave that ather
documentition way he sequived by tie Buildlng OfMielal contoncted fo hundle he Gity of Apataohicoln Ruildiug Yeymils, ¢ ¢

&
]

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner -

850.323.0985 / brobinsnn@cityol‘npa!nchicola com

1//;’: A



Desarlho The Proposed Projsct aud Materlals, Desaribe the proposed projeet in tevms of size, nlected
uechileetural elements, materials, and u.hu(mblnp o the eahtmg slructure(s),

Lean Yo ol o Epxting . shed. Y Peosks,
—2xl BRafiers, S/ E_H;pl;uamad" ...whmacgm_ .(llqa.: _ S0 _dewn
Reef Concecti | fo __,,_@9_5.}:..17‘ wte] f chrk  somdedgued

28 ~__&‘ 9_4'&&0_@_“”_14&: .L_u_ﬁrz/‘.._icd\;ﬂﬁtm _ﬁﬂumhfzsﬂﬁﬁ.ﬁ_mﬁ@“
_ﬁQmHMJﬁ!&.’a{#ﬂWﬁfi_waJM na,/c

Ty

@ W (}J/ ( N\rm,q

Projuct Scope Manufacturer Produet DescripHon | ELProdnat
; Approval il




CERTITFICATION

By Signing below, X caxtily that the information contadied fu this applicntion is tewe and correet to the best of my knowledge nt ihs
time of application, I neknowledgo hnt X undevstand and have complied with all of the nuln'mll'\l requiretnehls and proceduves and
Tunves venel aaed waderstead v following

L.

2!

&,

G,

A

8

10,

11,

Junne 2l 2023

17%We hicrehy nltost to e fet il e above supplied proporly addvess(es), paveel numba(s), aud Tegal desaiption(s)
is{are) the trua and proper identilivatlon of (he wen of Mis potition

374V authorizo stall' Trom the Cite of Apuliehleoln s the Pormitilng natl Communtty and Lconoemic Dovalopmant
Ollica o ontar onlo the properdy ln question duving vegulue ely business hows i ovelor lo tnke phiotos whieh will be
plnceil in the pervannent file, :

7780 understand (it the COA rovlew time pordod will not commonge untll the application §s deemed complete by sl
and muy ke up to 10 days to procass, Llocther wndeystond thut an incomplete applteiition subwilttal may canse my
uppliention ta ba delurrad o he next posted dendline date,

T/We understand t, fov Bomed review cages, an agenda and siallveport (il applicable) will e nvailable on the Clty's
wahaite approxliwtely one week helore the schedule Planning and Zoning Boavd Meeling,

1/We vndorstiind that the pproval of this application by the Plwnnfig aid Zoning Boaid or stall'in no way constilutes
approval of o Bulldlng Povmil lor construetion Froi the City ol Apitlachicoln Conmunily aud Economie Davelopment.
Oflices

J/We undevstand that ol changes to the approved scope al'woik stated fn n COA Tave (o be npproved by the PZB bolove
work conmnonces «on those clnges, Vhere will he no chge fox (he ravision to o CON; Making chimges thal have not
hean approved cun vesult in a Stop Worlk Ovder heing placed on the entive prajeet nul additlonal foasfrenaliics,

I/ vndorstand that sy decision of' the PZI mny b appenled to the Gly Commission, Petitions to uppeal shﬁ]i he
presented within vty (80) days altar the declston of the PZB olhenvise the decision of the PZB will be linal,

J/We understand that o Certificatos of Approprintencas Is only valld for one year from isswmeo, ‘Thoy ave vonewable for
slx months without cuuse, nnd for an additional six months, upon showlng of gooil cauge hy the applicant, "The applicaut
st aulmnit e reguests for extonsions fn wiiling and provide approprinte supporl docmenlatlon, Ifneaded,

¥/ o understand that the CO. is horehy minde (o oblain a permit to <o work aid fnstallation ns fudiented, X eertlly fnt
all work will o pexformed to meetstandiwds of ol Taws regulating construction in s judsdiction.

I/Wo undorstand that sepatnte povniils ave vagqulved for Bleetrical, Plumbing, Mechanleal, and Rovfing Work,
1% understand ihat thova will be ho issunice ol w COA wihowt hw piroporly owner ohinining Homeowner's

Associntion npproval (T yequived) priov to the PZB Meoting aud/or helove the heginntug of any worlt wd in no way
awhorfzes work thatis in violation ol any nssocintion ruls ov regulution,

DATE

\W@CTBLVGF APPLICANT



7
5 U (V’,"‘N

5

ﬂ"‘"\\
7o~ \




160 8" Street

Accessory Structure



¢l

Dale Recolved
RN TN ORMATION .+~ CONTRACTOR TNFORMATION g S S

[AOTROPU PPN RE S - = Y -

Ofticial Uso Only y
CERTIVICAT, J.«' Ol",(ilU’JEOPIUA .l .’EN.IJ' S APPLICATION
Appleation b .. .
Clty Representativa,_

o TSR ——— 5
()wnwéﬂﬂv cr Z l M Conbritelors Nomes T%@

Addvess [w m M____M Shute License H

e Gty Lhcunse 11

MICOLA .St i Zip MD Fowil Addvess .

!>—< ] I‘Iis!mio Di}u’ht 1 Non Historie Dlstilet Zomtng Disidet, . /6

Phono ,QMM Phone (o ) '

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Stract Addvass MMW Fuy&SlulnﬁM @_Z{ ﬁ ZlD ﬂm
Parcel { 0 /""" O ¢& 0 KW" g’g ﬁa’aaéL Block(s) ._k-.éz__ Lol(n) o~ B

TEMA. Plood Zone/Panel [ A, /14 oY

(an\F AO,AHmVL])lcm‘ compic!oalh(cfudlflumlApL!lc-.[[O,,) . o
. val‘.l'I(;]ALU‘)E O\LY ST TN

This d«:\'clopnmn-('i'&iimsl Iins heen approved for ztmlu;‘{?ﬂ{ml
Sathack requirement of Properly: Z use, aud development regles by the City of Apuliehlcoln and &
huilding permitis avthorized to be issued,
Tonlt \é JLINY /LS Sides, 5. Yot Coverngol ___LLO 0
Coxlificato of Appropriatenuss Approval:

Wator Available: %5 Suwor Availublor %&'ihps Paid _;_y i ; S

A — e — e AR A e

Shidiperson, Apaiachicoln Plinnhig & Zonivg Boned

e A e g ems o

"NOTE! This Is o coneeptunl approval through the City hused on owr Land Development Code (LDC), Panse bo awava that other
documentation may he requived by the Buildiug Olficlal conteted to huudle the Cily ol Apulnehicolu Buildivg Peymils, |

Bree Robinson \/
r

City Planner b\(/ '

T 850.323.0985 / In-nhim.‘on@citynfhpaluchimia.cmn it Q‘)@



Deserthe The Proposed Project and Materinld, Desertbe the proposed projcct in Lerns of size, allected

avehjjectural elements, nntcnmts, and rela 6nsln (o the wmh th‘uclurc ;\

JUE BA é,. . 5

S ?r“é'ﬁ«_m,;
l

_— ﬁf’ Qﬁf__:;;ﬁ;\_.

e doard __ﬂywt.\. o la,d:f_/_!f

. €Y | - T WMDY TV 7 7% I
| 0 5 =

Project Scope ﬂ'&rhu:tDmcﬂplion TEL Produet
. Approval #f

Doory

TRoofiug

Tyim .

ey ——a g -




CIERTIFICATION

3y Signing helow, L eentily that the information econtdired in s applivation is rue and correet to the best of my kmowledge nl b
tima of appliention. T neknerdledge it { understand and hve complied with ol of e submittal requirements aud proceduves o
Jwe vened aned anderstoud (e dlowing:

L.

R

if

10:

15

T/%We herehy allest o the fiel thad the above supplied property nddvessies), paceel numbie(s), wnd legal deseviption (s)
istare) the tuw and proper identilicition ol (s wven of this potition,

/W nutheize stall’ Tvom the City of Apaluehieol wd the Peritting nud Community and Eeonomie Dovelopmaent
ORica o onler onto the propexty in guestion dudng regalue vity business howes in ovder (o take photos which will be
phnced in the permanent file. :

/W wnderstand tint the COA voview tima periad will not commuenee until the application is deemed complete by stall
wndl muy foke up to 10 days to process, I lugther wnderstand thit on fncomplete uppleation submwitad may cause my
applicntion to be deferred Lo The next posted deadline date,

I/%Ve undevstund that, fov Bowd review cages, an ngenda and stell yepart (it applicable) will be available on 1he City's
webaile approximately one week hefore the sehedule Planning and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

1/ We vnderstand that tho approval of this applicudion by the Planning and Zoniug Board or stall' in no way constitutes
approval of a Building Peemil for constraetion from the City of Apalachicola Conmunily mnd Xeonmuic Developmient,
Olice,

/%% understond that all changes to the approved scope ol work stated in a COA have (o he approved by the PZ1 helove
work commoncees on those chunges, There will he no chavge for the ravision (o a COA Making changes thal huye not
bean approved con result in a Stop Worl Ovder hoing placed on the entive projuet nnd adldittonal fees/ponolies,

T74Ve understand tha ny decision of the PZE mny ba appealed to the Clly Commission, Petitions to uppeal shall be
presented within thivty (80} duys aer he deelsion of the P2} othienwise the decision of the PZB will be linal,

1We widerstand that n Cevlilieatos ol Approprinteness is only valid for one yeor from isswimce. ‘They are vencwabla for
six months without cause, nnd for an additional six months, upon showing of good cause by the applicant ‘Lhe applicant
nnst submitahl requests for extensions in wyiting and provide appropriate support docomentatlon, (U needed,

J/WWo understand thut the COA. is heveby mude (o obluin o permit to clo work and installation as indiented, I eertily fhat
all work will be pexformed to meetstandiwds of il g regulating construction in this juisdiction,

I/AVe understand that separnte peemits ave raquived T Teetdeal, Plmbing, Meebsuical, and Roufing Work,
1/%We understand 1hat there will be no issunanee o' w COA. withowt the property owner obinining Iomeowner's

Assaciation approval G requited) prior to the PZD Meeting and/or hetore the heginniug of any work sud in no way
authorizes work that is in violalion ol any nssocintion rle oy vegulation,




o

o

|

P |

7

L)
)

N\ s azzh 2ol + p£Q) 2+vgurmd
%
- |

[S | 4s000', =0k
WOOQ\TN 2 00X QhZ = \ux OO_yOS gfwlﬂgw }:%

- <oz

I 3y

SM 40 1oty

L4

AV 40 (Y

12C oL Lon

. T | /
| ﬁ | | |
NN | |
; / _,ﬁ
W\ | ! w
-~ WM-T@D / m —
! L |8 S Xoo1g
g LaT | N 107 o |
oA = ke 2 o7
A},
; | s H 1¢ &~ \
_ _n,,m%dou S
[ S N _ ,

i
Vi A ATV

D500 -,

00-0EEL-M8V-SL0-19 Q| S¥p's"2 107 .9 3074

NTTOFIZ INTTIVA + AAVS




Pole Barn

Gary <gzigg@rcn.com>
Fri 6/23/2023 11:27 AM

To:Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>

[You don't often get email from gzigg@rcn.com. Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Hi Bree, This is on 9TH Street. Let me know if these work for you. Thanks Gary

Sent from my iPhone



Pole barn

Gary <gzigg@rcn.com>
Fri 6/23/2023 11:39 AM

To:Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>

[You don't often get email from gzigg@rcn.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

lptmw-galf('tWiithbc‘sfw(Intﬂ!ipiu-}!:ﬂ_'lﬁvmi_'ﬁ B % Q hondabso superspait for si'e

Pole bam kit; Metal Trusses

p4yakx12 sncosad pole barn Htin Bondlay HL

Sent from my iPhone



268 Water Street

Fence



CITV OF APALACHICOLA Officlal Tso Only
CERTITCATE QU APEROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application ##
Clty Representativo
Dale Recolved
W ey TOWNER INFORMATION ., CONTRACTOR INFORMATION R R
Ownoy Moore Florida PropertleSLLC COIlD‘ll(‘.lUl‘SN“!“QI St Joe FenCing
Address 268 Water St — Snle Licenso Il _,, City Ldconsa fl ___ -
ciy___Apalachicola __ guFL zt, 32320 Eowil Addvess___StJoeFencing@gmail.com
Phone _( )___706-570-4787 Yhone (. )___850-247-2274
‘”.""""'3"“"}-"' ptes (AR I ""'\‘:.'::l-:- PETTRENR B -:E:'.:,:.,':-.E' SEATUN) e gg PN ‘-"

L

Amnova,l'I‘ypa; i sf Y Stalf J}ppmval Dqta]

\,,.

[:] Altcmt{wl{llon

ovallon,
& 4

"': D n\'"*"’:"u‘;”"‘

e e
1 L

-.‘=.Q.-.‘:I?°enf’li!1qv.- :
Lot P :_.:"‘_::':':f,:i\ L3y

\
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
SssabAilion 268 Water St City & Stalo Apalachicola, FL iy 32320
v/ Historde Distret | ) Non-Historie Dlshiet ZuntngD)slrlct,_g[\_; BLG-1
Pareel i 01-09S-08W-8330-00G1-0060 Dlock(s) Lot 6&15
TEMA Poad Zone/Panel I

{[fus- AE,AO, AH. orVLI'lcom cornplelo n'ltuchccl Ifloml Apphcallon)

. omonmuw ONLF e 1

Jethack raquirement of Proporty:

"Thls davolapment vequost s heen approved fov zonlng, land
use, nudl dovolopment revlew by the City of Apwnehicoln and «
huilding permitis authortzed to be issued

Tronlt Rent Sldey Yot Covomgor
Corillicato of Appropylatonyss Approvalt
Water Avallable: Sowor Avallublai ‘Iaps Paid ,

Chidrperson, Apnlnchicoln Phwnbug & Zoning Bonl

" NOTX: This is o coneeptunt upproval threugh the City Dused on g Land Development Code (CDC), Planse bo awnve that other
documentation wny be xequired by the Building Offieinl contvaeted to hundle thy Gity ol Apataehicoln Buildiug Peymils, : ¢

N

Bree Robinson

Lt e City Planner . : \L/VI
. . 850.323.0985/ lJrobinson@citynfhpnlncllinola.cmn ; U



Desmibe The Proposed Project and Matexials, Describe the proposed project in terms of size, allected
mchllecluml t,lcmenl‘e, m'ltcu.nls, and relationship Lo the existing siructure(s),

and is an evesore | propose removmg that fence and building a new wood and metal

fence (complementmg the building and both nelghbors) 20’ in from the current location. / ‘

—ineralies

————r,

Project Scope Manufacturer Product Deseription EL Product
. Approval il

Doory

Yrtw et ants

Foundation

Sptta

RIS




CERTITICATION

B3y Signing helow, X certily that the Informntion contedited in iis applivation s true and correet to the best of my knowlecge at the
time of application, T neknowledge that Tunderstand nud have complied with all of the submitial requivements aud proceduves nnd
Tinve vend andd audesstand tha ollowimy

L

8.

5!

A

8

10,

1L

T/¥We harehy nttest to the fiet it the above supplicd propery addvasses), pareel numbne(s), and legal deseiption(s)
ls(ova) the trug and praper identilication af (he aven of Mis potition,

J/We authonize stall' lvom the City of Apuliehicotn uid the Permittng aud Community and Lconomic Developent
Ollica to onter onlo the praperty fu question duviug vegule ity business hows in ovdor to ke photos shieh wll he
placedd in the permanent file, ’

1786 unddorstand that the COA. voview thma partod will not commongs untll tho applicatton is deemed complate by sl
wud ny ke up to 10 days to process. X lucther undorstond that an fncompleto uppleation submiial may couse my
uppliciton Lo ba delesred to Ihe noxt posted deadline date,

/% understnand that, fov Boovd review enses, an agenda and stall veport (il applicable) will he available on the Cliy's
wehstte approximutely one week hefore the schedule Planning and Zoning Boavd Meetlng,

3/We undorstind that the appraval of this application by the Llanntng msd Zoning Boavd or stall'iu no way constitutes
approval of a Building PormiL for constraetion o the City of Aputachicoln Conmunity aud Econgmic Dovelopment
Ollice.

¥/#Ve undevstand that all changes to the approved scope ol work stnted in a COA Tave (o be npproved by the PZB holore
work eommeonces on thoss changes, TVhere will he no charge for the ravision to & QO Making chinges that have not
Dean spproved enn vegult in a Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entive prafuet mud addidonal fees/penniies,

J/4%e undorstand that any deeision of the PZ may ba appenled o tha Clty Commisslon, Letitions to uppeal shall he
presented within thivty (80} days ner the declslon of the PZ1; othenvise the decision of the PZB will b linal,

/e vuderstund that a Cevdilieatos of Approprinteness fs only valid for one year from isswimeo, Thoy ave vonewahle for
six months without couse, and for an additional six months, upon showing of good ciuse hy the applicant, ‘Lhe apphicant

nnisLavbmit all requests for extonsions In wiiling and provide appropriate support documentation, i needed,

J/Wo unilevstand that the COA, Is horeby mide to oblain n penmit to do work and fustallation as Judicated, X ertity hat
all work will ho pexfirmed to meetstaudieds of ol Tnws reguliting constvuetion in s juisdiction.

J/¥We wnddoxatand (hat sepante permils ova raqulved fur Electrteal, Plumbing, Mechanical, and Raofing Work,
I/Wo understand thit thore will be no issuance of w COA without e proporly owner ohinining Homeowner's

Assacintion approval (il reqquived) prior to the Y28 Maoting nud/or hefove the hegintug of any worltnud in no way
athorizes work that is in violation of any nssociation rule or vegulution,

06/21/23 THitehell T oone

DATE

SIGNATORY, OF APPLICANT



(s3uawndop |e8a| uo pasn 24 03 10N 9IO0N)

VIOIDHOVIVAY 40 ALID ST 39S1071-018 uondiiosaq xel jaug

[ € pIgsiq
| VIODIHOVIVdY S5aJppyY
, 6ZEZE 14 'VI0DIHOVIVdY g/u  33eany 1SY3IVM 89Z Ayadold
899 X0g'0d 3JOVYOLS-ISNOHIYVYM sse|D M8-56-T  3uy/dmi/o3s

277'S31L43d0dd $594ppyY ai 0900
YaRoTd 3OO 13UMO0900TD000EEBTOS60MB0  21EUIANY -1900-0E£8-MB0O-S60-T0 ai [e21ed NESg AT SI0T5g

- _ [ ~wos | 5030Ud [eL3Y £T0Z ()
. k- s030Ud [eLAY 6T0Z A)

saulINO AJUnoD A~
dew poold O

SI2ARY puE SWeals (3
Juy-um]-295 =)
sipqeT AN A

_ speodjiey D
. Af sAemysiH Joleiy SN &)
] speoy \@
S9|eG AlJBaA D
SI2QUINN $S3.PPY ()
sJaquInN 1922ed (]

UONJB20T JUBLIND
Bl r———cy

¥ uoiyeoo pasodoid

N

’

SUTNI[I00S | 1ICTY AN, | sjaoled
h JTT'SIILAIOUd | © &=
| VAI¥OTd FYOO N - UMD is1ake]
W 1S 43 LVYM 89 - 5534PPY
0900TD000EEBTAS60MSO | dejy MIIA &
-PINY | yaieas Apadeid &
0900-T900 |

DIUPIND

-0E£8-M80-S60-T0 - Al 132484 i

puaga _ 1517 494Ae W
_[

isynsay | o

)
&

Jojewi3s3 xe| AWOoH S3|nsay Sa|es 3517 sa1es yoJeag sajes Joday s}nsay yo.eas a A siRAEN=

ko) ‘...su._‘mwm Yyaseas tmum u| S0y l_n— .>“_.CJOU C__V_CN-_H_ s_pﬁ@:lo_—n:mw@




ESTIMATE

ST. JOE
FENCING

= 5041101 =

Prepared For

Mitch Moore

268 Water Street
Apalachicola, Florida 32320
(706) 570-4787

St. Joe Fencing Estimate # 1409
Date 06/14/2023

486 lola Street

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

Phone: (850) 247-2274

Email: st.joefencing@gmail.com

Description

Material(s\ Efa'in and Wood Fence /

4in x 4in xﬁt’Pressure Treated Post \/

50lb Quikrete

5/4in x 16ft Pressure Treated Deck Boards

2in x 4in x 8ft Pressure Treated Studs

3in Screws

Quickrete

Gate kits and hardware

Latch and Pullcord

Labo@in and Wood Fence

Dig and bury 4in x 4in x 8ft pressure treated post 2ft deep with 50Ib bag of concrete.

Attach recycled tin and 5/4in pressure treated deck boards to 4in x 4in x 8ft using 3in screws.

Build gates using gate kits, 2in x 4in x 8ft pressure treated studs, 5/4in deck boards, and

recycled tin.

Secure gates using hardware, latch, and pull-cord.
Subtotal $1,500.13
Total $1,500.13

Page 1 of 2



Type of fence proposed: ‘ /
Wood and metal to match building and both neighboring buildings \/







36 Myrtle Avenue

Accessory Structure



QITY QU APALACHTCOLA ' Officlal Use Only
CERTLICATE OV AVPROPRIATENLESS APPLICATION
Application ##
Clty Represantative
Date Reeolved
¥ s o OWNER ]NFOI(MA'I‘ION CONTRA.O’I’ OR INFORMATION ¥ e -'., P .

Ownoy ’Vmw E[OOD Contiietors Nnmcl _[M()WL!MfMWC %f?/&?jéd‘/\
AJ&HS_B(G %/ZT/ =4 141/ (o Shute Livenso I 6%/1‘"((1 L_/Fréw Liconse l _ __
Git)rﬁm&@&-?mbéﬁﬂp 3973,;2‘0 Rl A«lthcss,_bnl A/ @ /V_}ON U /L![;gfilc
Fhene (77G 319\ 330

L) .'|’-
£ Y 1

Ut -\l’

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Streot Addvass 3 é’ m W&Mt? )4"/ (= City & Stals Apﬂ{m,)] CC/ i / FL Zp )379.1_3 24
[ 1¥istorde Distxict lxl Non-Historie Dishie Foning Distdet, K= -1-10 <

vacelt _O[~(¥1S OB W ~8360 -0008-007/ . mods__£> roe Neaks A ;/'TJEJN

TEMA Mood ZonaPanol i X7 AE

(l?ur.r\E, AO. AH.orVL I'lemo dompielo nlhchua Iﬂond Applicallon)

RATEL Bl e ‘ ”.'.__-

",l Lan

"Thls devolopmont yaquast g heen upprovad Tor zonlug, lund
use, nnd dovolopment redlew by the Ciiy of Apadaehicoln and i

Sethack requigament of Prop urty: g O s

ts } S ’ S /5 ‘1{) /b hullding permit is authortzed (o be baned,
Tonti Renrt Sldey d Yt Covormgoy &
Coxlllicate of Appropyintanyss Ayproval:

Wator Avallable: Sower Avallullat Taps Paid

Cludrpurson, Apalachicoln Planuiug & Zontug Bowd

" NOTE; This is n conceptunt upproval through the City bussd an owe Land Development Code (LDC), Planse bo awnre that other
documentation wny he required by the Building Offielal confvacted fo handle the Gity ol Apalachicoln Building Permils, : *

W2

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner -

850,323.0985 Ibrobinson@cityofapaIaclucnla com ¥



CIERTITICATION

By Signing below, X coxtify that tie fuformation contdued fn tiis applivation is e and correet o the best of my knowledge at {ha
time of application, I neknowledge hal X undevstand and have complied with all of ile .-mbm:lhl requiremonts nud procetdures nnd
Janves venc wned aderstond tha Ellowing

ll

2]

i,

&,

ﬁl

?I

8,

10,

11,

T/¥e horehy ultast to (e el ik the above aupplicd proporly addvess(es), paveel numbie(s), and logal deseription(s)
{s{are) the true and proper identlicatdon of e ween of (his polition,

J/4Ve authorizo stall' lrom the Ciy of Apuliehieoln uud the Lermiiting nnd Community and Economic Doyelopmeant
Ollica Lo ontar onte the propesty lu guestion dunugmgu[m uity business hows in ovedor to tuke pliotos swhich will be
plncedd in the perioment file,

778 undlovstand it the COA. voulew time poriod will not communce untll the applicalion s deemed complete by stafl’
and muy tnke up to 10 days to procass, X luether undeystond that an incomplate upplleition submitial may cause iy
applicatlon o ha Qoluxred Lo the next posted dendline date,

1/We understand g, lov Benvd review eases, an agenda and stall'veport (il applicablo) will be nvaitable on the Clty's
wehalte approxltely one week hefore the schedule Plauniug and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

I/We undorstand that the approval of this application by the Plwnlng winl Zoning Boaid or stall'in no way constitutes
approval of a Buildhng Povamil for construetion ot the City of Apulachicolt Community nud Econmmic Dovelopment.
Ollice:

J/We understnnd that nll changes to the approved scope ofwork statad in & COA Tuwa (o he approved by the PZB holore
work commonces on those chnnges, There will he no chorge for the revision to a GO Making chinges that live not
hean appraved eau vesull in a Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entive prafect nnd addittonal feesfjanaliics,

I/#¥e undorstand that nuy decision of'the PZI may ha appenled to tho Clty Commiisston, Pelitions to uppeal shall be
presented within thivty (80} days after the declston of the PZB; othenwise the decision of the P28 will be linal,

I/\We wderstind that n Cevtilicatos ol Appropintenass s only wltd for one year from isswumeo, ‘They ave ronswablo for
shy months without cause, nnd for on additional six months, upan showlng of gootl cuuse hy the applicant, "Lhe appllcant
nustaihmit all vequests for extensions fn wiitiug and provide approprinte support documuenintion, iCuesded,

¥/ undevsiand tut tho COA. i horeby mado (o oblain o permit to do work nivd fustallation ns fndiented, X certlty it
all work will ho pexformed to meetstandueds of wl Tmws regulnting construction in Uss jurisdiction

T/%e undorstand that sepainte pevmits are vaqulved for Electrical, Plumbing, Mechauleal, and Rovfing Work,
/%76 understand ihit thore will bo ho issumiee of n COA without ha proporly owner ohlnining Homeowner's

Association approval (fyequired) priov to the PZB Maating aud/or helore the hegintug of any worlt mul in 110 way
awthorjzes work thntis in violation ol'any nssocintion rute or regulution,

b/&u 22 . pr KJO_

DATE

SIGNATURYE OF gPPLICANT




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO: F
JERRY HOOD and MELODIE HOOD, ! '
KRISTY BRANCH BANKS, P.A., \ GRAPHIC SCALE '
OLD REPUBLIC NA ﬂ@bﬁ.&,ﬁuﬁm INSURANCE COMPANY ‘,\/ X / o s 0w » @ s
R e e——
= & | A =\ S
P S _,/

2.00.£0.#05
ATIHLNOS

o~
o~ i

SouHTERLY %,
HALF OF

() pye0k
(@)00°€0k

(

- dliozl 0.0 CONCRETE
| ot e HEADWALL
x N 26077977 \ S8 % 5
E£181702046 2 13 -~
POINT OF BEGINNING 3 S
O SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, < woon  mremea | rcuyieg 2
£y BLOCK 8" OF NEELS ADDITION - wwés
TO THE CITY OF APALACHICOLA, o f 1 - : b oA
= \ A SUBDIVISION ON FILE AT THE «  SRE ol 1o |
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT OFFICE > —
._. IN FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLOIRDA
, b P £ f, :
\ o \ : g
__ BLOCE "8 _. ./ .—
| FiP (19 s\\#. — M o0 A e
A
_f i_mﬂhhnw\ y \wo._&.%u)z 108 PAD ._,__ ’.._,
- om1s
AP 1) W@ g | iy \ LEGEND
FIRC (% i 3 ,3& - \ \ A POINT NOT SET OR FOUND
: .%\us.. i woris \ \ RP RECORD PLAT
- BT L . \ \ RW . RIGHT-ORWAY
e o IRy M MEASURED
m'w M., e .&s\ \ | \ |>_?l NOT TO SCALE
ﬁ W,. Lt \\ The __ ,_ __ SIRC SET 58" RE-ROD #7160
z & LR FCM  FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT
m .um e \m%“““ \ ._ FAIRC  FOUND IRON ROD AND CAP (587
- W e \ \ FR  FOUNDIRONROD
) e e FOUND IRON PIPE
= : \ / FOIP  FOUND GRIMPED IRON PIPE
nnun A FPIP FOUND PINGHED IRON PIPE
| IRC (%) \ D FOUND
#6475
\ . RND  ROUND

NOTE S
1 horoy cortly that thia is & true and comect representation of
tho proparty shown herocn o fhot thia survey meets

the minimum lechnical slandart for land surveying (Chapiar 5J-17,
10517052 Florida, Adminisiraibve Code).

ST VO
The uncorsighed Surdayes roe

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record deed and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.
v provided a current tite
opinion or abatract of matidrs &

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:
g Subject property is located in Zone X" (0.2%) and Zone "AE" (EL 11)
2. BEARING REFERENCE: FLORIDA GRID NORTH (NAD 83) a3 per Flood Rato Map C Panel No: 120089 0528F
oo pihes 3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon. index date: February 5, 2014, Frankiin County, Fiorida.
Oﬂg
subjoct progorty, =r§§tsjﬁ.&§&i§8§.ﬂn 4. ﬂ.._ma are va VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon. |—l m THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION. RO PSS TRVETORS D MATTERS
6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of w PO.BOXI00 « 135SHELDONSTREET o SOPCIOPPY, FLORIDA $3158
@& Florida licensed surveyor and mapper. L

7. See attached sheet for legal description.




= N

e’

L E G ACY LIFT PRODUCT SALES CONTRACT between SELLER, Monumental Fabrication
= j f America, Inc. and Purchaser as below.

TS © L
PURCHASER: Teprs]  peopd

The parties stated above hereby agree to the contract stipulated herein: Seller at 950 West Rutherford
St. Port St. Joe, FL 32456: 850-227-9500 and Purchaser as below:

- -
e

PURCHASER BILLING ADDRESS:

PURCHASER INSTALLATION ADDRESS: _ 3 (= WWANWR . TIL4S A VA
__A{m_gm,-\ LCOLA H L3S

PURCHASER EMAIL: 'S B U3 TO oo @B Seurn « AMETT
PURCHASER PHONE:_ 27D » 31 Z = 337 .0OALT PHONE:
PRODUCT BASE PRICE $
5 9800
PRODUCT OPTION TOTAL (ATTACH '
( ) 690
S
-— $ -
[ - AGO
SHIPPING AND/OR CRATE -
: (s O5)
SUBTOTAL s .
_ oy 69D
SALES TAX
7 72.-30 &
TOTAL PRICE | $ ~+5/0

7 /1 C,
METHOD OF PAYMENT (Circle) - CHECK émr CALf"ITD'Z CASH

AMOUNT DUE AT CONTRACT $ 7 B3 ! 5

AMOUNT DUE BEFORE SHIPPING $ @’

bL2.33. L5

HUMAN TRANSPORT IS ONLY PERMISSIBLE ON THE PLATFORM LIFT PRODUCTS. NO HUMAN TRANSPORT IS
PERMISSIBLE ON ANY OTHER LEGACY LIFTS® PRODUCT AT ANY TIME UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCE. SEE PRODUCT
OWNER’S MANUAL FOR IMPORTANT RELATED SAFETY REQUIREMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITY. The purchaser
named herein shall hold Legacy Direct, LLC and Legacy Lifting, LLC, and their owners, partners and employees
{hereafter, “Selling Entities”) harmless of any liabilities resu ting f}on;u any product use that may be otherwise

han that prescribed in Product Owner’s Manual and/or as specified in this contract. The purchaser shall further
indemnify the Selling Entities of any liabilities resulting from product installation, oPeratlon and/or service b¥
any other entity or gerson {than the Selling Entities) that |purchaser may apply, contract and/or emJ)toy with the
subject product. Where the purchase is classified as “Do-It-Yourself,” the purc&as_er shall totally indemnify the
selling entities for any liabilities resulting from installation, service and/or operation of the product.

ANMOUNT DUE AT INSTALL

] — 7 )
PURCHASER SIGN ' SELLER SIGN v

PRINTED NAME e . {) | PRINTED NAME ;
DATE ! DATE_ A ~/3-73

REVISED 02/2018

W




Cates Electric Services Inc. Estimate

cateselectric@gmail.com

ADDRESS

Jerry Hood

36 Myrtle Ave.
Apalachicola, FL 32320

ESTIMATE # DATE
2022-2112 06/16/2023
P.O. NUMBER
Lift
QTyY
Electrical 1

Estimate to install power for Lift:

1. Rearrange panel box to except one more two pole breaker

2. Run a new circuit Deverall through storm under house to ban board
on southeast side of home

3. Install conduit along band board of home to front porch deck, then
through deck, framing to other side of home where lift will be located
4. Install disconnect for future lift

Material and Labor $1275

Permit 1
If Lift is not covered by primary building permit, please allow another
$125

TOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date

RATE

1,275.00

0.00

AMOUNT

1,275.00

0.00

$1,275.00



A

STRUCTURAL
INNNIOVATIONS

Engineering & Consulting, PC

2/17/2022

Bobby Hill

Legacy Lifting, LLC
6556 State Highway 198
Mabank, TX 75156

Re: Florida Wind Certification
Bobby:

This letter is in response to your request of a wind load evaluation for the 1,0001b capacity, Legacy
Cargo Lift (refer to Figures 1 & 2 for specifications) to be used in single family residential
properties. An analysis was performed per the requirements of the Florida Building Code (7" Ed)
for the following parameters:

Wind Load Criteria:
o Design Wind Speed — 188mph
o Exposure Category — D
o Importance Factor 1 (non-occupied lift)

Material Properties:
e  Aluminum frame with 6061-T6 grade aluminum
e  Mast rails constructed with WF5x3.7 aluminum members

Geometric Layout:

e  Mast rails span from between foundation and floor levels of house (10’-0” maximum floor
to floor height) and project above top floor level 45”.

e  Mast rails are braced to each other and back to supporting house structure at floor level.
Diagonal brace assembly (by others) capable of bracing both rails at floor level and
resisting total point load of 1,250Ibs/rail (parallel & perpendicular to house). Brace
assembly and anchorage to house/structure per engineer of record for house.

e Mast rails are to be embedded in the concrete footing. Concrete footing is to be 42” long
x 24” wide x 18 deep constructed of 3,000psi (28-day compressive strength) concrete.

e Use of lift is in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions including, but not limited to,

the following:
o Lift will not be in operation during high wind events and is to be stored at grade
level

The cargo lift mast rail system meets the requirements of the Florida Building Code (7" Ed) for the
above noted parameters. Please contact us for further evaluation should conditions deviate from
those listed above.

Structural Innovations Engineering & Consulting, PC
P.O. Box 596 | Harrisburg, NC 28075 | Phone: 704.488.2439 | SC COA: 5230
info@structural-innovations.com | www.structural-innovations.com



Florida Wind Certification Page 2 of 3
Legacy Unlimited, LLC 2/17/2022

LEGACY - CARGO LIFT

LEGACY UNLIMITED, LLC fIF_A_, (R
I

o HAND RAIL HEIGHT 45" = P
@ OUTSIDESIDE-TO-SIDE  5425° f
I

(® BACK OF BEAMS TO CAGE
FRONT (OUTSIDE) 60.5°

BACKOF CAGETO FRONT
OF CAGE (OUTSIDE) 34258

@ BACKTO FRONT (INSIDE) 4825

o BEAM WIDTH (OUTSIDEy 32"
(CENTER TO CENTER) 29"

0 BACKOF POWER HEAD TO
CAGE FRONT (OUTSIDE)  63.5"

(D FLOORTHICKNESS 4
\

‘_.'4_'.'..' — ’7-::k—“;{:‘ =
SSWENI

IO

.

@ ALLOW 1.5" CLEARANCE AROUND
CAGE (2" ON GATE SIDE) TOANY 4
STRUCTURE

Figure 1: Cargo Lift Outline

Structural Innovations Engineering & Consulting, PC
P.O. Box 596 | Harrisburg, NC 28075 | Phone: 704.488.2439 | SC COA: 5230
info@structural-innovations.com | www.structural-innovations.com



Florida Wind Certification ' Page 3 of 3
Legacy Unlimited, LLC 2/17/2022

LEGACY LIFTS,. DUAL MAST 1000 LB. CARGO LIFT

£
-
SR
Ul
| !
i 18"
il -
i
M ll| e e
L] Teatis
Hns L] "' MAST CONNECTION
E T e CONCRETE DETAIL
AL 1 11l
et | Kl
. il |
1R
MASTS
BOLTED
g
VS BRACKETS

BRACKET
1/2° LAG BOLTS WELDED
INTO CONCRETE TO FLATE

G

A B C D E F
ALUMINUM
MAST CAGE GUIDE BASE PLATE

ROLLERS | PLATES

CAPACITY|MOTOR | GEAR | CABLES |CAGE

DRIVE WELDMENT
e i MAST CONNECTION
10008 | qup |90:1 [PUAL 6061 AL [1/4°X3°X4" | 3" DELRIN| 1/4°X8"X44 PLATE DETAIL
P | paTio | 174” DIA| EXTRUSION [ALUMINUM| ROLLERS | ALUMINUM
§S WELDMENT |l - BEAM 4 PER UNIT

* ALL BOLTS ARE 1/2° §§ WITH WASHERS AND NUTS * FOR CARGO USE ONLY. NOT FOR HUMAN TRANSPORT
Figure 2: Cargo Lift Specifications

It has been a pleasure serving you. Please contact us if you have any questions or comments

Sincerely, wiliiing,,
\ .--o-...
Jon Vandergrift, PE "Sbe:".\’ \GE ‘9 X %
. oy .' f'
Structural Engineer S No 82090 L 2
= K k=
= % P o=
=0 ;s
=2 STATE OF s
. 0 ‘CU;:-

"f,'%.\."o( OR \0‘:~ .';\‘
\9/ Segsat® Q y signed by Jon
oGl
ate: 2
Vande rg rft  2007:01-0500

Structural Innovations Engineering & Consulting, PC
P.O. Box 596 | Harrisburg, NC 28075 | Phone: 704.488.2439 | SC COA: 5230
info@structural-innovations.com | www.structural-innovations.com



264 US Hwy 98
Addition



CQITY QF ALALACHICOLA Officlal Uso Only
CERTLICATE OX APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application it
Clty Representative,
Dale Recolved
e e g "OWNERINFORMATION CONTRACTOR Ileo.nM;iTlON WAL AT R m
" ) ZMJZH‘% [ : " .

Qwney j I‘Dma}) Mﬁj{lﬁb’n Conbitelors Nomes T I

Addvess,_» 'Z‘(Jq H-'U '1} 0’@6 Slule Livenso Il ., City Liconse l ______.._ .

City State FL o zip 36510 Eomil Adldvess . - _—

Fhone LZ)]_) qga Hf)g fb’ 678/ 7% C‘Oﬁ

Whone (.. )

T

B i

l..-‘.""'t”:.',‘l T T L N

‘1 n.-‘- ‘. ..-‘-..... Nty ._

AINY

,[

1 .‘:tg_ll‘App}:oval Dqtcl | Bomd App;qul .

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Straot Addyoys ’ZISL;! U,S HM)Y q% Gity & Stals l mtiaigi l:(Lg ; FL Zlp 3&

[ 1Historte Distrdet {\) Non-Historie Dlshict Z.unlngDhlr[cl: 3

Pareel i Ol~ Oo\g’ ng 4 33—’0 g OO‘ - Ob—s&ouk(s) e ] Lok(s)

TEMA Mood Zone/Panel [l
(I?nrAE,AO. AH or'VLI’leMu completo altnchcd

lﬂond Applicatlon)

Thls devolopment yequost bng heen approved for zonlng, lnd

Sethack yequironaent of Proporiy: 3 Q’b{ (_j { use, nad development revlew by the City of Apadachicoln and o
hullding permit is authorlzed ta be issued,

Teonlt \é Remt 0'6 Sldey \6 i Lot Covorugos ,j D
Corlilicato of Appropyiatonuss Approvali

Witor Avallable: Sowor Awvailublat "TapsPaid .,

Chudrpevson, Apalachleoln Plwniug & Zoniug Bonvd

"NOTE: This is a coneeptunl upproval through the City bused on our Land Development Code (LDC), Planse ho awnve that other
documontation way he requived by the Duilding Officlal contimetad to hundle the Gity ol Apnlnehleoln Duilding Permils, © ¢

PR

Bree Robinson
City Planner

850.323,0985 / brohinson@cityofupaInchlcola com i



Desaulha The Proposed Project and Materlals, Describe the proposed project in terms of size, allected
avchilectural elements, miaterials, and relationship to the existing sheucture(s),

[y

I

A 7dda

e P A e et

O

= \ ] ~
2 EC AT o hde

——ae TR

b

Manufacturer

EL Product
Approval il




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X cextily that the Intormation conttied in this applicution is e and correct to the best of my knowledge at the
tima of application. I neknowledgn tint Xundevstand and have complied with all of the submittal requirements aud pracedures and
Tve vend and auderstoud s fodlowing

L J/%e horehy nttest to (e fiet that the above supplied proporly addvass(es), paveel numbar(s), nnd logal deseription(s)
is(avo) the true and proper identilivaton ol the wen of Mis potition,

2, J/We nullionze stall Trom the Clty of Aptaehleoln s the Pemitiilog nnd Community and liconomic Davalopent
Ollica to onter onto (he propexty in quastion duriug vegulne ¢ty business hows in ovdor lo ke photos which will he
plneetd in the pormanent file, '

8. 1/Wo understnndd thnt the COA. voview tima parlod will not conmwnes untll the application is deemed complete by stall
aued mwy foke up to 10 days to procass, X fucther wderstond thit an incomplate uppllenton submittal moy cause my
upplicadon to ho defosren to the next posted deadline date.

4 T/Wo understand tu, v Bowd review enses, an agenda and stall veport (i apphicable) will bie nvailablo on Hw Cliy's
wobaite approxlnutely one week hefore the sehiedule Plaming and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

&, 1/ We understind that the approval of this applicution by the Plunutng and Zoning Board or staf)' i no way constitutes
npproval of a Building Pormil for construetion o the City of Apalachicola Community nud Economic Dovelopment
OITI(‘Gl

G, J/%We undevstand (hat oll changes to the approved scope ol'work stated in a COA Tuwa to he approved by the P21 holore
work commonces on those chunges, There will o 1o chvge for the revision (o a GO Makdug chinges that hive nof
hean approved eun vesult in a Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entive prafect nad cdditlonal fees/ponaiies,

7 Ve understand that ay declsion of the PZB may bo appended to the City Commisston, Pelitions to uppeal shall he
presonted within thivy (80) days alter the declston of the PZ1; othorwiso the deciston of the PZB will be linal,

8, J/We understund that a Cevtilicatos of Approprinteness Is only valld for one year from isswuneo, ‘Thoy ave ranewabla fov
sty months without ciwse, nnd for an additional sis months, upon showing of good cwse hy the wppheant The applicant

st submitall veguests for extonstons in widting and provide approprinte support docuwmentatlon, i needed,

0, ¥/%Wo undevstand thut the COA. is horeby mide to oblain o permit to <o worle and instaliation ns ndicnted, X cortify tht
alt work will bo pexformed to meetstandheds of tll Inws regulding constvuclion in Uds judsdiction.

10, J/Weo undoratand (hat separte permits ave ragulied Tor Blectrdeal, Plumbing, Mechanical, and Roofing Work,
11, 1/Wo understoand 1t there will bo no Issumice of w COA withowt tha proporly owner obtnining Homeownor's

Association npproval (if required) prior to the PZB Moaoting and/or hetore the heginnlug of any worlt nnd in 1o way
uwthorjzes work that is in violalion of any nssocintion yuls or vagulution,

b2 25 %@M

DATE SIGNATORY OF APPLICANT




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
THOMAS JACKSON and CAROLYN JACKSON,
NEW AMERICAN FUNDING, ’ o? % GRAPHIGC S %ALE “

DODD TITLE TITLE COMPANY, INC.,, o
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCY, GD. X E;!;!;S

: RC
\c;\’\zg{i@gp\ ﬂ"‘"'._'_ ( IN FEET )
& v 187 - 1inch = 40 ft,
w-=r |
<t zone A€ - ; % ) LEGEND
BlE —— — =~ | zoNE AE TV Ty MEASURED
g} 2| zoNE AE 13 ___—~—"", RP  RECORD PLAT
e ZONE AE 13 »p DEED CALL
Fcu FOUND CONCRETE
= MONUMENT
ol P FP  FOUND IRON PIPE
oo AA AR FOUND IRON ROD
Z[w Z FRC  FOUND IRON ROD i
3|2 €] AND CAP Es
oS = x = X i SRC  SET (5/6%) IRON ROD R
Z| Q, L : e AND CAP #7180 ]
el %; 4 3] B R RIGHT-OF-WAY <
L!{ole P : o o M\~ Nor o scuE
2 C\g- e Sg e b e
A 13 ot b, k:_, ©>  FOWER POLE
[l : . + b OHE ﬂﬁu?guw ELEGTRICAL
L BE T WELL : gB RO GUY WRE ANCHOR
i vlE i T &' WOOD BOARD FENGE
S8R WALK
O|x(8
BB MAR .
Tl AREA /2
| - [ 2
; (O0s§ /.24
L o Tl
- 5 4
R ol 30 v
x| - - - -
=
I * RS = Yk qu_\UJ
- - - . AN it \ C(q 6 V /
- . ek T 0T E ApproYMATE MEAN LI
L SPT NTRAOM MR
R LA BA
(4/21/21) Hece
APP"'AC LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 3, Block 1 of PHILCO SHORES, a subdivision as per
map or plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 18
. of the Public Records of Franklin County, Florida

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a fleld survey performed by the undersigned surveyor,

BEARING REFERENCE: Westery right of way boundary of South Ok Strest belng North 08
degrees 24 minutes 04 seconds East as per record plat.

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located In thls survey other than shown hereon.

4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.

5. This survey Is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION. s

6. Not valld without the signature and the orlginal ralsed seal of a Florlda licensed surveyer and mapper, .

7. FLOOD ZONES ond SETBACKS deplcted hereon are not to be used for construction permitting purposes, All FLOOD

ZONES and SETBACKS should be verifled by the oppropriate County Departments.
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

| hereby certifly that thls was performed under my responsible Subject property Is located In Zone "AE” (EL 11—13) ond
direction and supervision ond the plat and description are Zone "VE" (EL 14) as per Flood Insurance Rate Map

true and accurate to the best of my knowledge ond bellef. Community Panel No: 120098 0528F
The surve ots or exceeds the standards for practice for Y :

lond surveying s established by tho Florida Boord of Index date: February 5, 2014, Frankiin County, Florida.
Professlonal Surveyors ond Mappera (F.A.C. 5J-17.051/.052).

The undersigned surveyor has not besn provided a current title
oplnlon- or abstract of matters affacting title or boundary to the
subjact property, It Is posable there are desds of records,
unrecorded deads, sasem
the boundaries.

T R THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

s or other Mistruments which could affect
P.O.BOX100 « 125SHELDONSTREET » SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
FPHONE NUMBER: 850-551-2531 FAX NUMBER: 850-962-1103
i 3 @

LB#71

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY DATE: 04/23/21 DRAWN BY: TedRo N.B. PER PLAT | COUNTY: Fronkiin
Birvator a1 Mo — -
Florlda Cortificate No: 4261 FILE: 04237(2).0wG |DATE %ﬂ";;f}zf'ﬂ” L] ELEi L Iw————




Q3LON 5Y
-

o . m €znz'ee't
-
-

YEOG-ET
Yool

T ‘apoonpejedy
80 A4 197
ugsyaer uAjoie)

NOILYACNIH HOHOd

S3LON TvH3aNZD

[P wrw—
il
]
e

V1128 = JAUVACHN & VHOHEII08]

ONI¥23INIONI

an
g

wog| e /Loan o

0.40-0L-BS9L

srevioziag J9CJRY

il

e P
Sl ok
an.guﬂwm_.ﬁ 5, W
s
¥

)

3 %

T

STVI30 ONY NOLYAZ13 '#3IA KYd -5
SALON MEN3D 0-5

ISIT 1330S

(400 = '5

£900 = %5

q SSVI3 3uS

Il AMOD3LYD NS
SIWSES

Hdtt ¥l = (AUVHLIN) 033dS ONIM
AN 7D

Sd 0 = avol 3N Jooy

BdEl = Q¥aT 0v3a
Hood 8

84Sl = Qva1 0v3a

54 0y = aval 3a0
VLGOS Y

HNLOMULS TWIISAHA NMOHS
HUM JINVO0IY NI 38¥ SOVOT LHOBMITS NOiS3D 'L

SavOT Nals3d

‘031531 3@ JON a33N aNV

"SE1 06 N3HL SSTT SOVOT NAIS30 3AVH () NSRELSY NV HUM CILVNOISIO SHOHONY

“Q315399n5 § (1'6 NOWI3S SINiar

TVUMLLOMLALS ¥Q4 NOLYOLII3dS) SITOB LHOLL ONNS ¥0d SINGH3UINOY
NOUSTJSNI NOLYTIVISN “CGHING3Y 10N 34V HOIYOIONI-NOISNAL-103¥I0
HO S1108 T0MINGO-NCISNAL 3dAL-210-1SIML 'HINIHM

QIUVHENYD ‘LAN-J0~NHNL SNIGMIONI "SOCHISH ININOISNAL~Tid “600Z
*IE ¥3N3030 'SII08 06V HO STCY MISY ONIST SINKOP WANLOMALS
04 NOLYOLIZ3dS JHL HUM 3ONYOHODDY NI SINIOF QIMAIMOU-INNS

SV Q3103dS 38V SII08 | 3dAL GZCY HLM SINIOT 430108 TIV-§ 1

“AINGNO3YS ONUSAL WILNI 3MNS3Y N3HL
‘S5¥d 3ALNOISNCD (DZ) ANIML TUNN (RISIL AISNOAINA 10N M0IIIVD 3hvS 3HL

30 SHOHONY WNOLLIQQY LS3L ONY HCHONY 30¥1d3Y 'ONUSIL STV4 HOHINV ANY 4I °
“ADN3IV NOUDIASNI ONY ONUSIL SHINWO A8 CLISAL-4008d 38 TIM SHOHONV

“SYOHINY TVIINVHI3N
HUM Q3HOVLLY SINEAESSY T31LS ¥IHIO HO 'SHIGA3N 'S3LVId INLVIINEYS
OL Yolid SNOLYOCT HCHONY TvNLI HYLINGD ONY LNGH3DHOANGY Y301

“NOUYIOT_ N3N ¥ INIMHALE0 TIM HTINONI

3HL ‘3A08Y GALON SY QALAIHS 38 LON AiY T3HOG ¥0 NOHINY 3HL 41 “1n0H3
HNIHS=NON HUM TI0H (3NOONYEY 3HL TIW TI0H G3NOOKYEY 3HL ONY T3MOQ
3HL NIIMI3E AUIONGI ONNOS 0 “30HV] SI HIATHOHM "HON | ¥Q SHALIAO
HOHONY Z 40 WNMINIK ¥ 30IA0Hd ‘ININIJUCINDYH 3HL QIOAY OL NOLY20T 310H

3HL LIHS ONV NOONYAY “ONITIMG ONHNG C3UINNOING SI INIHGDMOSNGEY 4 -

"03LON 3SIMAEHLO
SSTINN “SNOILYIOT ¥3HIO Lv SHOHINY TEIS NOBYYD CIZINVAYD 30IAOHd “HIHLVIM

0L (ES0di3 N3HM ¥0 35N BORELG ¥04 SMENALSVS TEALS SSIINVIS 300M0Hd °

(252 4¥v) “BOSZHSIF D0 dX-135 NOSIMIS (WZSSST bV 'L951HS3H 221) 0S1-AH LK
AAD Q3T 410Y2 ¥0 AUIN0 NI GITIVISK STZHOD ONY SHCHONY ISIHOY

“{zesyZ Mav) "96CLNSIH 20]) TIv-3003H NOSANIS ¥O (L2657 ¥¥v 'Seciusad 921)

€ B LN SAUNOSYN H0 A3UINOD QINI SHCHINY 3003M HO NOISNYEXG !

6 o~

<

"

T

SHOHONY O3TVISNI-150d

sisod ¥o 'sivag

'SISICP 'SNLS H30NN SHWIHS 3TINKS QOO 3SN ION 0 SHIHS

“YDIONI TEHA ONY WD ¥3UN30 NO 1334 § 03JvdS
ATIVIDI SNY4S NI SISIOF NI3MOE INMOGE 01105 HO “ONIgie
TWI3N ‘INIDTMNE SSO¥D HONI £ A8 HONI ¢ 30IADYd “SLHCAdNS H30

QNY SON3 L SISIOF NZ3ML3E ONIXOOTE ONOS TIVLSNI “INIXITIE

@

“NOUYTIVISNI 2LvArIavs OL XWMSIIE ¥O dvOS HUM 3UYDMEM ¢

“HIWAYH ¥ HLIM
M40 LON OO °ONINNNL A8 TIOH QVE1 GINI H3NIS V1 LW3SNI °C

YALINVIO MIUIS ¥ WNIHON
JHL J0 IN3DM3d 09 S| MASAVI0 ISCHM LB TIHO ¥ HUM MINIS
O¥1 3HL 40 NOUMOd O30v3NHL 3HL 04 310H Ov31 3HL ONALG T

"M3YOS OY] 3HL SV YALIWWIO 3MVS 3HL 40 U@ TIHO ¥ IS
43PN NIYM 3HL NI NOUNOd Q30V3HHINN 3HL 40 HIONTT
3HL CL WNO3 HLE3Q ¥ OL MNVHS 3HL ¥04 TI0H Qv Twa “1
SHOTIOH SV SM3VIS O] 80 STIOH OVI1 Q3U0E-3¥d T 2
"NOUYTIVASNI 3LvLI0v4 OL X¥MSI3E ¥O dvOS HUM LVIMEM ¥

YIANRYH ¥ KUK
INYO 10N 00 "ONINHNL A8 3OH Ov31 OLNI A3MIS 3HL L¥3SKI T

"QY3NHL 3HL 0 100N JHL 1V MI¥IS 3HL 40
¥AU3MV0 IHL /2 S| HAEWYIQ ISOHA LB TUHQ ¥ HUM #3HIS
3HL 40 NOUXDJ O3GV3YHL 3HL ¥0d4 F10H OV31 3HL ON3LG 2

"H3YIS 0OOM 3HL 40 ¥3LIAVIQ 3HL 8/L LA TIKO ¥ 3sN
“y3AW3A NIYW 3HL NI NOLNOA (3OVAHHINN 3HL 40 HLONT]
3HL OL TNG3 Hld30 ¥ OL JNYHS 3HL OJ IoH 0va1 TIdd ‘L
“SHOTI0S SY SH3HOS (OOM HO4 STIOH OVIY O3M08-3¥d TINO '8

"HAUIAVIO TYNINON 108 3HL NvHL
YIINVIO K| ¥I9LYI HONL 8171 40 ANADYA ¥ STI0H L1108 TING ¥

‘NOUYTTVLSNI M3¥DS ONY 1108 L

PaL (2

TVRUW L LY POP (2
TRV 2 1V PaL (2
TVRELYA L v Pe (2,
00 ,ZL @ NI PSL

Pl m
P (z
m(c

fal (2)
m Q)

BOZ wﬂm
pal (2|
Pa (2

pol (@)

Rt

0 .2l @
AgL SMOY 7 CIY30OVIS sisior Ienod
el AN B HINI + NvHL 340K ON
SHIOIM 304 ¥390VLS 'SONLS TdLONA
*0'0 (3M309WIS
0 81 @ PaL 3WNid ¥3MOT 0L 3W¥1d ¥3ddn
el (2) . QnUS 40 dOL QL 3Lv1d ¥3KoY

SY3Lvd MO SISIOr NIIM3E ONINICTE

SONRIVAE Tiv Ly SMILVH HO Sisior

JJ018 HOVE v
“LVdY ONINDOTE 3H3HM

SLIVINGD COOM ¥3HIO TIV
SL3¥INGZ SNONNUNOD

‘531¥1d dOL 318n00

ONINO0TE INOBININYIH

QN3 HIV3 STVN 30L

ON3 HOV3 STvH 301

SUILVY B0

SISIOF NIZMI3E ONIGINE-SSOHD
301S HYV3 STvN 301

SONINVIE ¥3Lvd ¥O ISior oL
ON3 HIY3 ‘305 W33 STIvN 301
SYILVY HO LSior OL

XC 1Y VN ON3

ONIYV3E 0L SONUS
3015 HOY3 STWN 301

1SION 40 HL43Q NI

HONI ¥ T¥NOWGOY Hv3 ¥0d
SST1 ¥0 HONI 9

‘sOnis Jo

“NOILI3JSN NOLLYONNOA
0L ¥old 30VId NI C3MNIIS 38 LSNA 3AVMOHYH NNOGOWH
OL YOi¥d ISNT O3N3LHIL 38 ._."om_m_ mz;c.aq._zmﬁ mymﬁ_ﬁﬁm
03A0HAdY JUNOTY ONIAVAS 'OM CINI SLI08 ¥OLI3NNGD NNOOTIOH
“SINIHIMINGIY UNY] ONY SNOUYONINHOII
YIYNLIVIINVA TIVISNI "SHIBNAN_3NJ0TVIVO NOSJMIS NO - G3SvE
zuz(.mwuzc)‘%_mzo SNOILYNSISI0 SN0 28V1/0831 HUA “3ATIS
¥0 “WSHIANN "NOSAHIS 213 'ScVALS WIIK L33HS 'SdND SNV

3315 SSTINNIS HO G3ZINVATYD (3ddi0-10H 38 OL ¥3HLVAM 3HL
0L 0350dX3 JHYAOHYH U3HLO ONV ScVALS 'SM3HSYA “SINN 'SII0B 'O

'BCY HASY T3S SNOINVTEISH

“SNOUJINNOD QOOM OL QO0M ONV
00OM 0L 7331 LY SK3¥DS O30VAH ONNOY ¥O NVd (LVId=HNNOVD
350 "I'9'BLE OUYONYLS JWSY/ISNY 'L0CY WISV 'SK3¥IS 3

*Q00K HUM LOVINGD NI M3HM OV3H ¥3ONN SUZHSYM L'ZZBLE
ISNY 3SN “L'Z'918 QUVONYLS JWSY/ISNY “L0CY HISY @G%v mg. K
ONY M3HSVM, 31Y1d 3HL NIIMIIE C30V1d S| HIHSVM LD CHVONVIS
¥ 30A0Hd /€L e Gl 0N Luon 078 ¥ G veica
FHL NVHL ¥308V1 ,84/C OL dn 40 HIGIK ¥ HUM Q3LLOTS ATIVNOIVIO
38 OL QLMY S| MIHSWM 3HL 3L¥1d Nl JICH 3HL "SHIHSYM
2UVTd AAINA 31/E0 %8 350 'SId TIS71Y “SiaHsvM 1d

"00CH HUM LOVINOD NI NGHM NN ONY QV3H M3ONN SHIHSVM
NOYI TIEVATIVA 3SN "SINN CHSY MISY HUM SIT08 3NIHIVA O¥3H
TVNCOVIGH 0 3UVNOS “L0CV WISY 'SOOY Q3QY3MHL ONv SIcE '8

HIAANT LRVOUVISH-34 §0 Q3ly3ul
JUNSSI INILVHLENIA NIHM ONY SNOLLYTIVISN| ¥ORGLG ¥0d STVN
CITINVATYD GALVO2-3NIZ 03ddI0-10H 3SN 'N'O'N SHIONT] QUVONVLS
'19014 WISV 'STIdVIS ONV STIVN 3YIA NOWNCD ‘SITdVLS ONY STvN

SUVMOIVH HonoW

“J0UYHD TTEISNOJSIY

NI WNOISSI0Nd NOIS30 Q3N3USIO3Y ¥ A8 HIAW3N 3HL 4O NOIS3T
3HL NI O3H3QISNOD ATIVDLAID3AS 34V SNOUVMILTY HINS 40 $103443
3HL 3M3HM HO SNOUYONSWAOOIY SHdNW 3HL A8 Q3LUMM3d 3H3HM
143053 03TIHO_¥O Q3HIION 38 ION TIVHS SISSNHL M9ISIA ONY
3G AUSOMOD TWHALINAIS "Y3BALL OIIWNINYI=CATID WHNLIMALS

=

u

=

'SISION=| “OM OALYIIMEY:-34d Sv HONS SLONAONH 'OM (EMIINIINT

SIVIALYI SNIEA0O HOOM ONY HSINL
TIVH HOIIIN NOLYINSNI HUM Q3¥3ACT ONI3B 3¥0438 SSI) M0
%61 38 TIVHS 'OM G3LV3HL 3AUVAMESIYd 40 INAINOD 3HMUSION B

"00CH O3LVIUL-3MLVAISINE 38 TIVHS STUS NOUWONNOS ¥

L
ONY N GUVONVIS VdbY = Q00N O3LV3HL JAUYANISINA F0D0M Q3LVANL

SUIHMISTI 3QveD G2
REHIYIM OL G3S04)3 SKOUYDOD Lv 30vd2 92 38 OL Q0OMAd "D

HHINIA K1d=€ 38 0L
STINVd 8/8 Ld30X3 ‘WAMINI A1d-S 30 QL STINVd Q0OMAd '8
‘L 38NSO4X3 38 OL ONHIVAHS T3Nvd Y

‘QUVANYIS JONYMHOIU3d ROI—ddd ¥d¥ ONV Z-Sd O 1-Sd
CHYONYLS 13100Yd ANVINNTIOA FHL 40 SINGWIMIND3Y 3HL LW ONY
NOUVII0SSY 00CA O3M3INION3 3HL-YeY 40 HYWIQVAL JLMHAONddY

THL HUM STINYd TVHALONNLS GOOM AJLNGH SONIHLYSHS TBNvd
W8 % f dS 261 SUIHIO TIV

e # 2 ‘ds 261 SISIOF % “SHA 'SIS0d
YIAIOHS

Y0 .0-.2} SONIS "LBA

U8 7 UANIS 261

LNALNOD
Junusion

3KId NY3HINDS AM3EWMT NNV

NI

3av¥0/a00M

S30/S 0L SYILVY YO Sisior

:03LON 3SIMY3HIO SSTINN SHOTIOA SY 38 OL ONMIVN MAMINK °9

Q3%007

AYIRI0NGH3d 38 TIVAS

‘as0cT

21 0L MYONOD TIVHS STENVA TWRIRLONMIS 000K 'S3903

g 5o 3 T SHowidvg Yoo S
b NYd TANLINKIS 0CCH 40 SIXY HLANIALS

“ON3ACD F0438 CAUO34SNI 38 OL SNAIVN WIviHaWa 400 °

uw

TIavld33ow

LON 3HY STYN ¥08 ¥0 OVIH 034d110 ¥I0 OVAH “Nin ONV HLONG)
NIAL vid_SNIGMIIN "SIVN NN ONVH ¥03 G3MIND3M IVl Sy
SROININIO SIS, JHL L33H_TIVHS. STIV, WVHS TiNve “WARLINKIS
“GA NI 035N SIVN KGANO ATIVOINVHIIN ‘ONIKIVAHS SST1 40 .91/%
NI Q340 LGN 1 ONTIVN 3NKIVH “XHOLIVASUVENN 1 NUVTIVISN
5L CINIVINW JON 34V SIINVISIC 3903 IaVAOTIV HOMINA

3L 41 5O USAAYH ONVH ¥ MO IIHGN 38 QN0 NVHL THOH

1d W0 SHL Turd3nad Ll SOVEHIVN -SRIV Naue0 SN

ul

LOVINOD 40 SINIOd TIV Lv

[VIHS ¥0014 3N19 ‘STIVM I¥ SIVN JKVHS HIGOWS 3sn -
ﬂzﬁa O 350 ERRVEHS S008"Qh B0 1y SNt T 0

‘ST

JNYOHIA0 LON 00 "SIV MDOVIH-TI 38 0L SIVN NIAMG-HY '3

"ANdS OL SANIL QOOM N3HA

qQyv (@Ia3¢S FUIHM HAMVIO TN 40 +/¢ OL STIOH TIiaINd B
NG 'NVED L OL ¥INJIONIAU3d STYN INN0 Y

“ONMIVN "9

<

L

MUINGDEYD HONOY

"(ISH 0B=85=n3) STHD YE5L4/LOTY/ICY MLSY MULINGD TIVHS .m%B HOHINY
2 WISY OL

MUO4NOD TIVHS STM Ol ONY dOHS ¥04 SIOOHLOT  NOWM isalvi
*I0 QMVONWLS ALSI00S ONIT3M NVIRERV JHL OL WAOINOD_ TWHS SNId1Ih
“SSH_EVINONYIO3H

¥04_ ISX 8% ONY SSH ONMOY dOd IS Z¢ S| IMIOQTAIA  WNAINIA
‘g 30vES DOSY MISY OL WHONOD OL 3bY S3dwiS ‘WANLOMALS MOTIOH
SCY AISY OL WOINOD

TIVHS STIONY ONY SIVId O3BHI'SIAVHS C3TI0N T33LS SNCINVTTOSIH
“INITVAINO3 (3AONAdY NY

¥Q JXOd3 I35, NOSIMIS '.SHOHONY WAH, UTH 38 TIVHS SHOHONY NSIHOY

T

SIHONI T/L L (JONVVD dOL) 30veS NO SEVIS
S3HONI 2 H30HY] ONY SVE 9
SIHIN T/L L HITIVAS ONY SHVE &
‘HINVZ HUM L3VINOD NI ¥0
MIHLYIM OL Q3S04X3 S3ov4HNS QanE0d
S3HIN © HIEYD ISNIVOY (30¥1d 3UINOJ
U3A00 VA0 SNOWYOT

:CALON ISINIHIO SSTINT 'SHATIOH SY SI SUVE INIJYOSNGH O M3A00 HVF1D AUIUINOD T
BAUVINISIYAIY SENMO SHL
A3 M3IASH 0L L133r8ns ‘SNOLLIONOD ¥YIAIS ¥0d NMOHS LvHL OL MVUWIS INIDUOINZY
301A08d ‘N3N LON 3HY STYI30 3UIHM BO NMOHS ATIWOUISIAS JON SI ONIDHOINIZY
3HIHM "C3LON ISWEHIO SSTINN 30WTd-NI=ISVD QMY O3DUQINBY SI THINCD L
AI3UINDD 3IVd-KI=1SW2
NN ‘ONIDYCANGY WILHIA S¥ SNIVAS ONV 3ZIS 3WVS 3HL 40 SU3ERIN
INULOAANS HIHIO ONY SdVJ 3Tld ‘SONILOQS NI STIMOO Xv8 ONIDHOINIZM 30IAQHd 'S
WUV
SY ONOT SY SHINIT NI SNONNLNGD GALON HO NMOHS SNIDHOJNIZY 30108
“NMOHS ISIAMIHIO SSTINN ‘SHOOH OUWONYLS NI TZALS INIDYOSNGY ZIVNIMMAL
“ONIOVAS 1004-C WAAIVH ¥ 1Y
SHIONVH ONY 'SH3IvAS ‘SH3ISTON “SMINNNY ‘SHIVHD TWLIN A8 ONIDHOSNGY 1MOddns

ONY 3I¥001 SNOLVA30 L\GH3aVId 3I34ONOD HO ‘NOUDNUISNOD “RINIY0d OL
310 SNIVIASI0 MOMS INVGOHCANG 3HNC3S ONY ‘L¥0ddNS ‘NOWSDA ATIVANONY T
ONIJOINIZY TIV |

1S4 09 SloV WISV |
——r— -

YEALON 3SIHIHIO SSTINN ‘ONIMOTIOS 3HL OL WHOANOD OL ONIZHOINGY ‘L
TELS INIOYQINGY

[

SNOLY2OT

‘AGIAZY 04 HTINIONZ OL SUINS3Y ISAL UMENS AUOYAYD AdIN3A OL YIINIONG

TWIINIKO31039 (3SN30N YOO ¥ A8 Q3ISAL SUOS 3AVH TIVHS HOLIVAINGD “NOLLONWISNOD

IS

340438 ISd 000Z 40 AUDVAYD ONRYIS CIMNSSY N NO 03SvE S| NDISI0 NOLVONNQS °
“NOLLI3ASNI ¥04 AQY3Y MV SNOUVAYDXE NGHM

INLYINESIYIY SUINMO 3HL AJUON IUSHONOD ONY ONICHQUNBY INIDVId OL HOmd
JNLYINISIHA3Y SMINMO 3HL A8 03Ld300¥ 38 LSNA SNOLVONNOS 404 SNOUVAYDG

UTHINOD NIV
0L ¥Oldd SNOLYAYOXG NOLYVONNQS HOHd ¥AYA ONIONVIS ONY 0S 35007 30Kl

“NOULINELSNOD ONUSIA 40 NOUJLIONE ONY ONINNIGHIONN "ONIOHS ‘ONISIV]
ONIONTINI S3UNGI20¥ NOUYAYXA 804 JTEISNOJSIY ATI0S SI YOLOVHINGD JHL %

“ONMO4 3BY 213 'SNOLLYONNOS

'SNYILSIT "SI004SS3D SY HINS “(HLVOIONI LON S3UNLINUIS O3RNA ARV JI

SALVINGSINA3Y SHINMO 3HL AJLON ‘CLVIION! ISMUSHLO SSTINM "NOLINMISNOD
HIN HUM MLIUNI HOMA °313 SAUNLN "SONULOCA O3NCONVEY JAOHIY '€

“NCLLONYISNOD
ALY ¥O/ONY ONIENG NIVMGY Ol SIUMUN ONUSEG LO3108d ONY 3U¥DCY T

S3MVA (38I¥0S3d 3000 WAWINIA NOdN G3SYE S| WALSAS NOWYONNOS 3HL 30 NOIS3 3HL °L

HHOM 3US ORY NOLYONNCA
‘SINIHND00 LOVAINGD 3HL MOMJ 3IMAIQ OL NOUYZISOHLNY
SY QINKISNOD 38 LON TIVHS SINIAVED dOHS 3HL 40 AGIAJH SMIINIONI/SLOILHIRY ZL
*SNOILIANNOD ONV SH3BYOM SNLYOJdNS ¥04 OMIGVOT TIBVKOTIV Q3303 OL 10N 00
"S400H ONY SHOOTJ NO STVIRGUYW ZUNGIMLSIO ATNZAD ‘SOYOT NOUINELSNOD ‘LL
“SONIMVSO TWENLIAUHOYY ¥3d 34V SNOLLYATT ‘0L

“BAUVINISIUAIY SHINMO 3HL OL SLNGHND0Q LIVYINOD 3HL HUM LOMLNGD LyHL
SNOLLIONOD LHOd3Y “AVENIIY 40 FAINVIVNO LNGHUM LNB ‘IOCIHCNN INISIHd 3HL
SINGS3Yd3Y SNOWIANOD ONIISIG OL QAUYI3Y SONMVYO JHL NO NMOHS NOUWWHOINI

o

i

o

213 'ONIMOHS ‘INIOVHE NOIS3O OL G3lIM¥ND AA3d0Nd SI CHM M33NIONI QRAUSITI ¥ Y

¥

b2
T
T

“BALS TS

HIINION CIAISIORY 00 ¥ 40 dAVLS 3HL ¥V3E ONV ANOLYHOBY) C3ACHddY

NY A8 Q3IN21S3A 38 ONY ININED Il 3dAL 3Sn TIVHS S3XIN 3U3HINGD
“NIH ‘1S4 000L = 3.4 3AVH TIVHS LNOH NNIMHS-NON *

FIBYLAIIY LON 3t SONNOJNOI ONIEND “35N 38 AVH
SHIACD ONINIVISH JUNLSION ¥0 ‘SH3A0D 3ALJHOSEY UALYEILYS 'ONIONOd 'SAYddS 204

YLV ANMINA SAYO L 804 30VHO-NO-SBY1S ALIWINCD 3ND ISION KISMOMNIUNGD

013 °SOvd "Se¥nd
“OSIA "3av4D NO SBY1S
STIVM 'SNOLYONNOA

LHIGH TVIRHON ooot 8

AHOGER TYREON oooe ¥

(1sd)
24 VO 82

Nolvaal 3dAL SSV12

“S3dAL 33YINCD

woE

<

“NOLLONHLSNOY
NN FHNLINYIS 3HL LJ3U0Hd OL A¥YSSIOIN ONIHOHS ONYV ONIOVEB AMvHOdHEL 30iA0Hd '8
“SONIMYEO 3HL W3S ION 00 L

“3AUVINGSIHATY SUINNO

3HL A8 M3W3Y QL 193r8NS ‘NOULINMISNOS 40 SIVISO MVIIMIS 35N 'NMOHS STvi3d

OL MUIVHVHD BYTINIS 40 3HY ING Q3LYDION| ATIVOLD34S 10N 3uV SNCILIONGD
FUIHM "NOUINYISNCD 40 SUYISD TwldAL ONY TVHINZD ZLWDIONI SONIKWIG "9

'STIVH GNY SEVIS HOIMILX3 HO4 SONIMWHO TVIMLIAUHINY OL ¥213y

“SHIMNYAIHISIO 40 HIINONG TVUMIONYLS AdULON “MHOM ONLLEVLS 3H0438 SNOLINGD
3US ONY SNOUVATT 'SNGISNIWID Tiv AJIMIA CL HOLOVAINGD 40 AMIBISNOAS3H S1 L ¢

“NMOHS §1 21¥0 LNIWNJ0O 3HL SSTINN QI8 40 NOISSIHENS
40 3U¥0 3HL L¥ 193443 NI NOWIO3 O3LNHd ISILVT 3HL OL SI SNOLLINAISKI
S.HIUNLIVANNYM ONY SONVONYLS ‘SNOUYING3¥ 'SIINY ‘S3007 OL IONGHIBY

"IALYLNGSIHAIY SHINKO 3HL LIVINOD
‘SHOLYOLI23S ONY SNY1d 3HL NIII3A LOMLINGD 40 3SYD M 'SNOLLVALIN3dS
L173r0Nd 3HL 40 SUGHENND3Y 3HL INIHTIAANS SILON TEN3D 3STHL ¢
"NOLIA3 L. 3000 ONIONING
VOO 0202 3HL HUM WHCANGD OL dIHSNYANNOM ONY STVRELVM 'L
MENG
S3LON TWH3N390

w

"




Q310N S¥
-—

_\ = w £202CT'C
-
—

¥£00-€2
- by

14 "ercayoeiedy
99 AmH 927
uosyaer ukjoIeD

NOLLYAONSY HOMCd

SIv.13q pue
SNOILYAS T3 "NY1d

[ —

2L«

ONIEIINIDONG

an
:

mog | snea Aoy -

i,
e * BT,
St 3’4' z,

8
:
0
A
Chi

H
H
g
H
Ty

2
ey

SIN
NOILO3NNQD 3901 0L ¥3L3vd @

@
4

l 1§

3015 KOV By NOSdNIS

.m.hz
W38 ¥0 TIWM OL NOILJ3NNOD ¥3Ldvdl/SSMil @

P

|
28 seag 0L imoroL | weegoy | woreL
v s 5 e
2 v
7 %
3
aw “
fa

108 055 | i 05 [ (uss [ ubs [ TH
- e e R
ar 0oy | wids 050 | KR [ umra | 2K
e
»

SUN
NOILOINNOD W¥3g OL 1S0d @

NYId i3d 150d ¥0 TWd

EaEDEBIEz/

/ TN ONY V3 330N
SUIHSYM ONV LN HUM SICH NEKL
———ATVD B/G-T HUM NYd 234 VIR

e/l TV

NOILYAZN3

14 T

==/t TS o im/L TOE

NY1d ONINVYS 400d Y030 ONILSIX3

! W.,..,. e IrE R
v uﬁwN L Lo i

.4 / A
™o L T VIO L4 THE wiE 14 20 ™l d 2T

H o ] =) =]

AR -
mE U -2

i
2%
]
e
i
N
i
]
i
B X0 M S T
0 M eSAN TN
m
<
O
H
8
E
2
B

g i

BETE ar— —
<] Egﬁﬁaix;ure_. m
ml |

!

L
>
N




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY OMB No. 1660-0008
Federal Emergency Management Agency Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

National Flood Insurance Program
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

Important: Follow the instructions on pages 1-9.

Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.
SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

A1. Building Owner's Name Policy Number:
THOMAS JACKSON & CAROLYN JACKSON

A2. gui!dli]ng Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Sulte, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Company NAIC Number:
ox No. :
264 U.S. HIGHWAY NO, 98
City State ZIP Code
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320

A3. Property Description (Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Description, etc.)
LOT 3, BLOCK "1" OF PHILACO SHORES

A4, Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.)  RESIDENTIAL
AS5. Latitude/Longitude: Lat, 29.71441 Long. -84.99968 Horizontal Datum: [] NAD 1927 NAD 1983

A6. Attach at least 2 photographs of the bullding if the Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance.

A7. Building Diagram Number 5
A8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s):
a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) 0.00 sq ft

b) Number of permanent flood openings In the crawlspace or enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 000

c¢) Total net area of flood openings in A8.b 0.00 sqin

d) Engineered flood openings? [] Yes No

AQ. For a building with an attached garage:

a) Square footage of attached garage 0.00 sqft

b) Number of permanent flood openings in the attached garage within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 000

c) Total net area of flood openings in A9.b 0.00 sqin

d) Engineered flood openings? [] Yes No

SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION

B1. NFIP Community Name & Community Number B2. County Nams B3. State
CITY OF APALACHICOLA 120089 FRANKLIN Florida
B4. Map/Panel BS. Suffix | B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panel B8. Flood B9. Base Flood Elevation(s)
Number Date Effective/ Zone(s) (Zone AQ, use Base Flood Depth)
Revised Date
12037C 0528 F 02-05-2014 02-05-2014 AE 13.0'

B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or base flood depth entered in Item B9:
[ Fis Profile [X] FIRM [] Community Determined [[] Other/Source:

B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in Item B9: [_| NGVD 1929 NAVD 1988 [] Other/Source:

B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? [] Yes No
Designation Date: [ cBrRS [] OPA

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 1 of 6



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding Information from Section A,

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
264 U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 98

Policy Number:

City State ZIP Code
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320

Company NAIC Number

SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete,

Benchmark Ulilized: 10.03 FEET Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988

C1. Building elevations are based on:  ["] Construction Drawings*  [] Building Under Construction* Finished Construction

C2. Elevations —Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AO.
Complete ltems C2.a-h below according to the building diagram specified in Item A7. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in items a) through h) below.
] NGVD 1929 NAVD 1988 [] Other/Source:

Datum used for building elevations must be the same as that used for the BFE.

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure floor)

Check the measurement used.
11.8 fest [] meters

N/A [ feet [] meters

b) Top of the next higher floor

N/A [[] feet []meters

c¢) Bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member (V Zones only)
d) Attached garage (top of slab)

N/A [ feet [7] meters

e) Lowest elevation of machinery or equipment servicing the bullding
(Describe type of equipment and location in Comments)

10.0 feet [] meters

f) Lowest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (LAG)

9.3 feet [] meters

g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (HAG)

9.8 feet [7] meters

h) Lowest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stairs, including

N/A [ feet [] meters

structural support

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.
~ Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a licensed land surveyor? Xlyes OIno

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by law to certify elevation information.
1 certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforls fo interpret the data available. | understand that any false

[C] Check here if attachments.

Certifier's Name License Number
JAMES T. RODDENBERRY 4261

Title

PRESIDENT

Company Name
THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.,

04-23-2021 (B50) 962-2538

Address

PO BOX 100/ 125 SHELDON STREET

City ) State Z|P Code
SOPCHOPPY Florida 32358

Signature 4 ' Date Telephone Ext.

Copy all pagg€ef this Elevation Certificte and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2(e), if applicable)
JOB#04-237 PSC#0855

A7.= ESTABLISHED BY BEING A WOOD FOUNDATION ON BLOCK PIERS.

C2e= ESTABLISHED BY AC UNIT LOCATED ON THE EASTLERLY SIDE OF DWELLING ON A PAD ON GRADE.

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions.

Form Page 2 of 6



BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS

OMB No. 1660-0008
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE See Instructions for Item AS. Expiration Date: November 30, 2022
IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A, FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, andfor Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number:
264 U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 98

City State ZIP Code Company NAIC Number
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320

If using the Elevation Cerlificate to obtain NFIP flood insurance, affix at least 2 building photographs below according to the
instructions for ltem A6. Identify all photographs with date taken; "Front View" and "Rear View"; and, if required, "Right Side View" and
"Left Side View.” When applicable, photographs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or
vents, as indicated in Section A8. If submitling more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page.

Photo One Caption JOB NUMBER 04-237 PICTURES TAKEN 04/21/21 | Clear Photo One

Pholo Two

Photo Two Caption Clear Photo Two
FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 5 of 6




BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE Continuation Page

OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2022

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A.

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, andfor Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
264 U.S. HIGHWAY NO, 98

City

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Policy Number:

State ZIP Code
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320

Company NAIC Number

If submitting more photographs than will fit on the preceding page, affix the additional photographs below. Identify all photographs
with: date taken; "Front View" and "Rear View"; and, if required, "Right Side View" and "Left Side View." When applicable,
photagraphs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or vents, as indicated in Section A8.

PICTURES TAKEN 04/21/21 ' Clear Photo Three

Photo Four Caption

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (12/19) Replaces all previous editions.

Clear Photo Four
Form Page 6 of 6



296 24" Avenue

Demolition & New Mobile Home



GIT OF APALACHTCOLA T Oltiekal Tae Only
CERTIHICATE OV ALPPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application
Clty Reprosontative , - .
Dale Recolvad - -
e QNI INFORMATION ..~ [ CONTRACTOR TNFORMATION DRI
NM SAL BUTLE R AND JOHE CLIFTON L
%Nﬂt /% CRUSTEBSOF THE BuTLeR] Contetos Nume ‘ TO-’\ W OOCl HOWS of PQ Y
By T R0s N TROST/BUT TSRS - CAT STRAW | hj
AddvessP. O BOY 4 L blulu Lleonsofl oo Cll)' Liconse .. .
Gily =rSTPOINT Sluiﬂ &le313£’ Lmull Aldvess . 5 - —
Phono (S50 ) 6\8‘3:5 24 o ALY | Phoeall e );__ LY §i sy

:\:ol I,._ull-.l_\,l "

Appmval Typoy i

.g."\:'

*lh- ASOM ior Denial

'fl, aiay,

iR’ Y DL e O PR
H '. Th l 1, .'.." '.'." ..,'_"..:.,_ SIS

]lium(ll)pulal Date

PROPERT'Y INFORMATION:

Straat Addyoss 241, 24 ﬂ*/“\}e Clity & Stato A\(‘M'\' lC(JL f‘ L ﬂp‘;}_, 2320
| ] Xistorle Disndet MNolt-mAlnrinDJsldct Zmnhml)hlrlct.h_\g J s
Parcel i ol Oqg:o@\k}?g 23002 2-‘?" OO Tloalk(s) 226{ @1@) (- ’% >

YEMA Mlood Zong/Ranol <.
([l‘m' AR AO, AH anL I'leu.m domplulo alluchul moml @m[cailon)

+ ORICIAL ]

‘ “..l :."nl'.
ot i

O

‘This dovolopmont vequost hins hegn approved lov zonlng, land

\’\‘ntlmckaoqulmlmntofl’ropuﬂy} 5 /s ¢ uso, nud dovolopment revlew by the Gity of Apaachlcoln and &
hublding permitis authordzed o bo issued,
Tronti é Reurt _ZliqSldm Jé l__ Lot Covamga _g_o_/ 0

Caviliicato of Approprintonass Approval
Witor Avallublor __ Suwor Availubler "Laps Paid

e e ———y

udvpovgon, Apalachicoln Planniug & Zontog Bowd

"NOTE This Is n conceptund upproval through the City Dusad an ove Land Devalopmant Code (LDC), Planse ho awnva that other
documuentition winy be requived by the Duildtug Officlnl contineted to hundla he Clty of Apntnehicoln Building Peymits, ©

Bree Robinson

.

Cliy Planner

T 850,323, 0985lInohiuqon@citynl‘upniacllimln com i Qﬁ%‘el? P



Desovlbe "The Proposed Projoct and Matexinls, Deseribe (the proposed project in terms of slze, allected
avchilectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing steacture(s),

B D LT

TDEMO e F T EIRTING MURIZE Tﬂf ME

i AN 08w Tweile T aAL

TSR (W, W W0, S S S —

=R S SN e x (e Lo . QQUO q ", .

e e e e b S s e e 2 e mHh

+ Ste st (axld’ o Yean =)
¢ fre =(120$4
Project Scope Manufacturer Produet Deserption T Product
: Approval il

' "
AT R '|.‘ .,‘ -'-|

SEE. JATTHCHED |




CERTIFICATION

By Signing hetow, X eartily thit the information contudued fu (s npplication is e and correct to the best of my knowledge ol s
tima of application, I neknowlodge int X undevstand and have complied with nll of e submittal resuivemonts and proceduras and
Jyves vened aned auderstoad ha following

L,

8.

1‘ i

10,

11,

AN

T/%¥e harehy ntest to (e fietthat the abova supplied proporly addvess(es), paceal mmabne(s), and legal deseiption(s)
fs(aro) the tue wnel propor identilicadon ol the ayen of this potition

I/ e authorizo stall' lvom the Clty of Apuluehieoln wid the Revmlithog aud Commmmnity anel Lconomic Dovelopant
ORlica to ontar onlo the praperty fn question dudug regulne el business hows in ovder to tnke photos whicly will he
plnced in the permnuent file, )

1780 understand that the COA vovlew thne poriod will not conmumenge untll the applicallon s deemed complete by stull
and nwy tuke up to [0 days to process, Xlbether undorstand thid an incomplate upplieition submiltal moy cause my
application to ba delusran (o ho next posted dendline date,

T/We undevstand th, fov Boaned review cnges, un ngenda and stal¥ veport (i applicable) will ba available on iha Clty's
webalte approxlanely one week helore the schedute Plvming and Zoning Boavd Meathyy,

I/ We undorstind that tho approval of this application by s Planntig and Zening Boavd or stalY' jn no way constitules
approval of o Bullding Pormitfor construution Irom the City of Apulachicoln Community and Xeonomie Dovelopment
Ollice,

I/We undevstand that ol changes to the approved scape ol work stated in a COMA have to he npproved by the PZI holove
work commonces on those chunges, Vhere will ho no chingo lor the revision (o o COA, Makdng chinges that have nol
Daan approved can vesull In n Stop Work Oxder haing placead on the untive prafuet nud addidonol fecs/pamlties,

175e wndorstand that any declsion of the PZB muy ha sppented to the Glty Commisston, Petitons to uppeal shall be
prasanted whbin thivty (80) days nfter the declslon of the 213 otherwise the decision of the PZB will ho linal,

T/ We uuderstund that a Certilicatos off Appropiintaness Is only valld for ane yeaw from Bsswumea They ave ronewabla [or
six monihs withowl cause, nnd for an additional six months, upon showlng of good canse hy the apphicant The applicant
st aubmitall requests for oxtonslons In wailing und provide apprapriate support docimentatlon, (Cnendad,

J/$¥Wo undovstond thut the COM. fr hoveby mude (o obluin a permit to <o work and installation as fudicated, X eontl(y that
all worle will ho pexformed to meetstandids of wll s vogulnting conslvuetion in s juisdiction,

J/We undloratand that sopninta povaits ave vaqulvad Tor Eleetrteal, Plumbing, Mechnuleal, and Roofing Work,
1767 understand 1hat thova will ho no fssuance of w COA withowt the praperly owaer oblaining Homeownot's

Assaciation npproval (if requived) prior to the P21 Maating aud/or helove the heginlng of any worl nud in no way
awtholzes work that is in violalion of any nssocintion vuls or vegulution,

i B Y

DAL

(Ll T

STGRATORE, OFF APPLICANT



vee6-1ve6(98e) v £2/02/90 021 Japng uoMID
ss0zeg ‘14 ‘A1 el s @iea °[e2s enIL
doo- 3ooig MN £LE W 2P1eH 9620 96208
uosSLLIO| SPI9H 1S930N wumesq noaload Buimela ﬂ_ﬂumnom_ﬂa—d Ay WY 962 2ug
I o/
s Q0 | OV D
o2 - 83 | 0o M
S o el
o K I.w.. — ﬂv
>~ g
S N & ~4
=5 = e

1amas A1)

3ep A310

01 L0-6220-0££8-M80-S60-10 :al 19318d

enueAy UIpe

4,0¥2¥

<.0.090r

il

09%91 MS

Aemonug
/l

«.,0.02»

)
<.0.00L»




_B weuozpuwm [ neuczpumn \N\ apw ejiuis
O O-G1 Iy L SOUBPIOSOR U] POIEISUL I SWOH
= fenuEy UOBSIEISU] SSIMOSINUEY SU) O} PAIEISU SUICH

O awcy pasn .\N\ 2WoH MmaN

Z jo | eBed

= WEMIBSYS \m\w\yo JamoRnUER i
ﬁ ew ebisulepy  Suuy jeseps pa 03pnl) BUZgES [RUpIEue g
_NEUE_BGO.._ J2INOBINUEBHY
nemepis (S o3ARg BUZIITES BUIPIRIBLT
UM
% [ SiINZNOJRODNAMOTIL |
20 % G )& paoeds
SWoY JO Pud JO Z UM
[ SAU IRV |
ST AL gt
BS By = 1 @ J .
7 sz ped soid Buweso
[ S¥OHONV | "M0j3g S82j3 ped Jaid JiSu pue ]
979 9 XS¢ 100} & uBy] Jajeast SHULACO [fem Stietuew 2 1T ]
Imh.ml.m_ _|F.Im= mmuunmn_m_ -ssaid By} MOYS O) [OGLIAS . 251 ey 194 QWoY o Pue (9 2 URE Rioid (3 oSeium
ior X 3 syl esn "Iapesdl 1o j00} ¢ stilluado (2 i 1
oor | OcxQe | oBBLIBW JO SUCHESO] ajeuxodde syt meiq L ||
| 9P | WLOCXPLEL
(753 ZeXiL (‘tipw si Ag pasinbai) - I
03t SggX ot sez1s ped Jaid 180
[ ove | GRLXCB]
- 88c BLXO] I&nl—ﬁl - az1s ped Jaid JefPuued 1 m _ 1 1 1 1 | _ “
Y ] — 1| (I} = Lr—L1 Ll Ll
ui ozISDed | .MNﬂ Ei azis ped Joid wWesg-|
(STZSUva SV IE0d [ smsovdld | — O I\IW am
9= Euwnmﬁn -G By woy pejsjodiens) o [ == n
g ] B B
1T —= o —
& £ — 8 £ © L OO0 | ————
] K] 8 B ) ] —F=uoaoe | {SuonS20} asauy) MoYS 0) SaL SUEP Bsn) 11 i - -
— & | g 8 Z T 35 =UO0sT | SWSISAS [2:1E] PUB [ELPNYBUCT JO SUOKESO| MOUS > >
K:] — L g = 2 £ fvivie] T _m A
(urbs) | faoedes o B
farg) | WMozg) | W¥ER) (comd 2re) 2t ©2) | oz | supses Bupeds Jaid EagAl
o229z | pEXy2|22X.2Z2 | 0ZX02 ) EIXBL | SLXSL) arn | peoy
: ad ~d senu! S Jspeisul -
y i & I C PS30XS S3 EMEDIS S SI8UM
SIWOH A3ISN ¥04 I7aVL w!oﬁﬁ b-EE {posn JC ASU) SWIoY AUB UC Pasn 2 JOUUED SWASAS WY FEISiET puejsiepun |
polsiagy eSIdAL {WISISAS JOOY
SOy JO JSPURIUSS Uj [OJ04S BPIM PEnD Jo S[ULE © Sj SUioY 4
< mmu Wmdow d.,wwmﬁ_ q # [euss O pengyejdul usd Bupyo0fq SR JO jBY BUO JNO fii Opim Bjbuys B S swoy i "ZION
sEosquogeymsy;  []  epwepmnoeg - ATKCT) P X LpBUST %ﬂq&ﬂﬂ JRINSSINUERN

i e WY O N

pajEIsul buisg
TO0F W phT AT Wy 10 SSAUPPY
[ BS - 259 -OSE _ #3U0ud SIGop Jajeisu

SERZPIRL  #os=n

RO UFD spEmsyl

UIGWNN LIRS

LIIHSHAUOM LiRISd




PERMIT WORKSHEET [_page 20of2 ]
PERMIT NUMBER
_Sita Preparation
[ POCKET PENETROMETER TEST ]
Debris and organic material removed \ .
The pocket penetrometer tesis are rounded down fo pst Water drainage: Natural Swale pad ~~ Other
or check here to declars 1000 Ib. soil without testing.

x g0 x _{oo0 x Jogo

POCKET PENETROMETER TESTING METHOD
1. Test the perimeter of the home at 6 locafions.
2. Take the reading at the depth of the footer.

3. Using 500 Ib. increments, take the lowest
reading and round down fo that increment.

Fastening muitl wide units

Floor: Type Fastener: ath: ing:
Walls: Tvpe Fastener: A_r//T\ Length: _& B wgn_._n"\ﬂkg\
Roof: Type Fastener: Length: Spacing:

For used h a min. 30 gauge, 8° wide, galvanized metal strip
will be centered over the peak of the rocf and fastened with galv.
roofing nails at 2* on center on both sides of the centeriine.

x @0 x_J0oO x leo0
[ JORQUE PROBE TEST _ |
The results of the torque probe test is QWV inch pounds or check
here if you are declaring 5' anchors without festing . Atest

showing 275 inch pounds or less will require 5 foot anchors.

Note: A state approved iateral amm system is being used and 4 fi.
anchors are allowed at the sidewall locations. | understand 5 ft
anchors are required at all centerfine fie points where the torque test
reading is 275 or less and where the mobile home manufacturer may
requires anchors with 4000 Ib holding capacity.
Al Installer’s initials

ALL TESTS MUST BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED INSTALLER

Installer Name Dacon JeaieoX

1 understand a properly installed gasket is a requirement of all new and used
homes and that condensation, mold, meldew and buckied marriage walls are
a result of a poorly installed or no gasket being installed. 1 understand a strip
of tape will not serve as a gaskel.

Installer’s initials D‘ L
Tvpe nasket \Murn\vo?w Instafled:
Pg._ 22 Between Floors Yes 1 ?P
Between Walls Yes

Bottom of ridgebeam Yes

Weatherproofing

The bottomboard will be repaired and/or taped. Yes .\._um,
Siding on units is installed to manufacturer’s specifications. Yes N \ A
Fireplace chimney installed so as not to allow intrusion of rain water. Yes Z\—#

Migeallanscus

oc__m_p\.v

Date Tested

Electrical

Connect electrical conductors between multi-wide units, but not to the main power
source. This includes the bonding wire between mult-wide units. Pg. 2%

Skirfing to be installed. Yes __—~_ No o
Dryer vent installed outside of skiring. Yes N/A

Range downflow vent installed outside of skirting. Yes NA
Drain lines supported at 4 foot intervals. V =

Electrical crassovers protected. Yes
Other :

Plumbing _

Connect all sewer drains 1o an existing sewer tap or septic tank. Pg. 24

Connect all potable water supply piping to an existing water meter, water tap, of other
independent water supply systems. Pg. m&

Installer verifies all information given with this permit worksheet
is accurate and true based on the
manufacturer's instaliation __.n:..._w@u:a and or Rule 15C-1 & 2

Installer Signature ?\Tﬁ.\&\?\(&\.\\. pate_OLJI5] \Pm.




sz eATH P i TR
Foery Sy “
\....MI , W T esm.lmx __m__m. DRY
3 g gaass! BECAT? 'n - “
“..u.l 1 N W_.__mmrw_‘..ml_zw = w O &
Ok
\Y T O O M
o Mm\mbﬁr ucmm 3053
V-5562K
2-BEDROOM / 2-BATH
16 X 60 - Approx. 830 Sq. Ft.

——N

Date: 0521120

* All room dmensions include clesets and square footage figuras are approximats.
| e Dak Homes reserves the right lo change produc! offering at any time.

M. BEDROOM
10-10" X 142"

4053




e L - - —— e e T S

;.,ﬂ i -
- 418" SHEARWALL Z3 ONLY 164" ~13-6
A - = z ; e . s - O _.,,|. s s i
: Lol Ll S
uu. DOOR
¥
] | | - - -y
IR L - i = T 7 g - it
| _ , |
" < U " I o " 3 L 1} J -
P,z } L8 p .. 80 L, - o B0 B .., 80 = g0 & 607 e 2,
o |
e
L &
! ﬁ r [ ﬁJ T ! =i
it Al 1 B g - - B "3 f = ] =1 P
J
| = DOOR
' ! I S
I — S e — w R ik e R K L. i | - y " £
- az1m -aoar L 4744" SHEARWALL Z2 3 3
- SUPPORT PIER/TYP 0810120
FOUNDATION NOTES:
S TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE INSTALLATION MANUAL AND IT'S SUPPLEMENTS.

- THIS DRAWING IS DESIGNED FOR THE STANDARD WIND ZONE AND §

- FOOTINGS ARE SHOWN FOR EXAMPLE ONLY QUANTITY AND SPACING MAY VARY BASED ON PAD TYPE, SOIL CONDITION, ETC.

Live Oak Homes
MODEL: V-5562K - 16 X 60
2-BEDROOM / 2-BATH

(95-1/2" I-BEAM SPACING)

V-5562K




0008

pig wegdwod 1A el VOBL
%01« €2/OHO

gogge'es WO ZIHHVHOUNS NOUVALONT VIV

IA fLL Vd3-666 007}

006-406 00}
sefieyd 10010 -

Lead
. (g-dan
000 Wo WYHDO0d NOLIVIDZHDJY 2FTV3d $0-168 00'¢
(op'ossy) WO (Z-d2A) NNODSIA TIATT HANUS 10-L68 00"}
- SNORURIEORIN e
00'0$ Wo ANVUS §'66 01 596 - 8Kal 91088440 00
AVHA TINA - 8SO £50N4SY 0D’}
- EINOZONIM .. 0005078 O (Bl & ANOZ ONIM BSX0) £GL1Z1d0 00°L
e SIONAHIQ w 0079298 0 QUMIIONIS - LONG QVIHY3A0 - OSA V210010 0073
00'0s m$ SEOMLANA - STATVA 440 1N HALVM £03045V 00°L
0008 nis ONDMOET MOOTS 850 0L P/ JSiD48Y 00'L
0008 PIs STTVM FOVIERIVIN 2@ £91045Y 00°)
0008 ng . ANCHONOYHL ONMED & 261048V 00°}
. [RIMANGS sae
(1Z-11-1}
0003 ms Y NOLLVINSNI 9NNIA0 3avddn $21048V 008
s UORBINBU] cpy
00'9€9% wo SMOGNIA ANV 318100 HEBssA BLUNELAO 00°L
ANOYA
an'od PIE  WHOLS MHOOM 13348 3N ¥~ ¥00d 82500P48V 00}
wva
00’08 ol HOOQ YV FOVLLOD LL000A8Y 00°)
v SMDPUJAA D BI00( aco
Hy2I1ddy ) FWOH
0008 P& 40 LNOMd 7 ONAHOUHNO QUALLNHS 8L6048Y 00'L
0008 ms (HOMELA) TIVLdZ03H 691045V 00°}
- JLTRL Ty e
olugpyueRduosen eg A

g 10 5 oPed
LZOZOLID

9T 'Audd jo §all0H poomuos) Liefeed

U0||BO0IL{0D Wid

= ezs LV I00IHOVIVaY 1 HLK
uepg "fouue) wowaden|es

WRTLOA HWIEND JlEiey

144 'Ruod

SOWOH X80 8Ar L jueld

082 '0L dIHS d

oNa
19

BvLLL HBIO
1E0{oA]

£U0GENQTYOHOT i [BHSS
IO NOLVRHUIINDGD



se0ed Z 1o ¢ olvyd

yaAng

y3aANg

wawdinba jeuondo ey ap%:\ 0 *8WOY PRINPEJNUEW "0 paquUIsap aloqe ay

12241002 84) |0 Wed se 0] pasy
2 N33

HALLY VEH3A "IHINIONG

18 19BJJUOD S|} 40 Z BDE 10 PBIULD SUKLIPUOD UL S
: |1VINISIHAIH BIHLO ON ONY U3ANE ONY H3TYIQ HIAALIE
0

‘ON ALIMNDES WID0S

X Q3NDIS

Q3NDI8

th&%bﬁa-'gn ALIMNOAS VID08

Ag pradiareg--
DI U 10T SH0TRYM SUET) (8 0 991) 5114 2pn sing W)

Buseyund § Jalng
wra) [EUOJIPPE DY) IB1} AjfUSD JeANg pue Jaieod

~)
1]

1OSLIY [FEUOW £ paiGiG SS9 PISA 10N
73184 JO SOUIOH POOMUDI]

H3waa

AnyoA U39 STU PRUIIAN SO ADUTIAU) OY) “SA0TS008 [UE
“sainaulis au) a\oag peILd | 58 BumS Al ‘Juawieas02 su |0 11 se o paeste am
"1 DVHLNOD SIHL NI OINIVANOD 1ON §1 HOIHM

|OHYLSUBONN FHLLNI FHL SN, 9 ININBDYOY SIHLL

1OVHINGD SIHL 40 30IS 35U3A3Y SHL NO 9l HAWVHOVEVYd 01 ¥3J3 A6 0Ivd 36 01 51 4J0AVd 30VHL
“alealll 9] eAaydum "aopd 158D BYI JO %0} v viN ]
» T G000URE___0) peaitie air salivweq palepOD) yanony ON INOHd o u:nmu_lg;i :: ;
T [welbosd Auenem 5,u0s190 Joyjo Aue Jo SJeinjoejnuew
ayywoe|dal jou op pue sueiboid Auvnem jou ese sweibord uo Ko i wans oN v
asoy “eseyaind ay) o} papiroid aq o) pasnbal [enueul 1eWNEUCI ) ,,,m,l v
uj ,weiboig uvonnjosay eyndsiq ewoy peanjagjnuep anH - uojjewloj| Vil Vil Vi
[EUOR|PPE., PUB ,SS8001d UOJINj0SaY nds|q . Palii SU0j|098 898 swelbosd 1] SNoouae YA [t 40 NO | dnE3
EL‘L‘IH Ur:oqe uoneuldiojullgeluonlﬁp; 10 ﬂ“?ma'jﬁg-}d uo;:“losm aidep B SHLNO S3OVINVG 40 SNOILVLINIT ONV SNOISN10XE "ALNVHUVM 310N
b ' P3pNPUL TNINJINDT IVNOILJO O1 Q31yvD JONVIVE
JO 80UR|SISSE JBLUNSLOD E BARY 0S| SAJE]S Aueyy “salwoy panoenuew Ul |—pspnpu JWNd LvaH OVAH 10 8UAL -
s10ajep BujuIadu0d SIs(|R)SUl J0 'sIB(iET8) ‘S1AINIRNUEU Buoure seinds|p papnpEL] JG00G00M 5days JO 60AL |
aM0sol 0] ejqeiene s| welbold uognjosay ayndsiq swWol painoejnueyy |~ papnjsul punoip o1 de’ Bumg jo sdkL
{anH) wawdojeasq ueqin pue Gujsnoy Jo Juawiyedeq SN BUL papnpu] £ U0z
sSalvdadd ANV LSOO ONISO1D sy3ANg 40
00°0% 0l dN Avd OL1 S33YOVY H3I113s
“Q3YONOH 38 TIIM SINIWIFHOV IvaudA ON pepnpu| =ped vig
"‘@m popnpou| = SjIed =
€0046'2018 | LNNOWY NYOT IYNI4 03LVINILST o papnjouj =BUM|M PUE Blod J8¥0d
0008 FONVHNSNI papnjouy dnyooH |89)412913
0008 HIONIT AG QFINVNIE 1SOD ONISOTD _
00'0% 440AVd ONV 33HOV "awWov jo eolid 9|es (U0J) PRIejep SaXE 3§ SI8BUM
£€0'0/6'2015  |AOOMNOYI OL 3NU IONVIVE
00'08 SLI03¥D WLOL 8531 4OV O] UO PBIITIU| §83) Ja)3I8IM Aug J0) B1qI5U0dE8) JOWLOIEND
I 0008 ]
00°0% INBWAVd NMOO HEVD J3HOV paus[njun
00’08 JONVMOTTV 13N ON S pausiwINg
00°0$ 3A0EY NO 3Na ve $631
00°0% FONVYMOTV NI-30VHL
£0°046'2013 301dd ISVHOHN HSYD L[ papnpul ApE] BUSKa jO 109} 0 UM 18MBS PUB J81eM [98ULI0D)
00'00£'9$ I1HVXVL NON SLIWHAd ONIYVITO D1Ld3S T1IM N L
0008
00'0% 0 papnjou| umogQ PalL
00'08 0
0 papnjau) :dn 185 pue pasesRd
0 S3IHOSSIDOV UNV 'HO8v] "IN3ININD3T TVNOLLJO
0L'elis JTLIL ANV BYL ~a1'00r NOILD35 4H0 91 37NU NOISSNIHOD 30viL V3034 3HL HLIM FONYVITANOD)
£6°162'eS %9 VL SIIVS T7 035070510 51 UNY UIUNIOVANNYA 3H4 AB GIHSINNS BV HOILVNEOJNI NOUYINSHI GIHL |
00'GL% XYL ALNNOD ssv10u3aI1d Zne 3% SY00d
00 1EL'168 IVLOLENS S50 418" 13 HORIALXI
JONI LN3NdIND3 TYNOILJO 00MHI0Y VL L [F3 ONII30
00°1EL'LBS LINN 40 3014d 3svd NOILYINSNI 0 3dAL SSINHOIHL INIVAY NOILYDO1
M3N
SHIFHNN AIN 31v0 AYAAITI0 035 QdOYd w0102 pasn) 10 MaN SBOSEOOZVBHO_I HEEWNN TVIHIE
0 09 % oL g » 9 veoe HeD 2AIT
HABHNH HO018 3ZISHOLIH 3215 HOO 14 SWOOY0ZE HY3A 00N ¥ ANV
02626 |4 BosIUoe[edy eAy UIpZ 967 553u00YAuINIE0
SGPIUIE €l (U0SIa050(8S @Zeze 12 10[0dj8e3 1q 8JoUsieg N S¥1 S8aHaaY
£2/51/90 ava| 9pEc-£Gg-098 INOHd SUILNE D11 MVHLS 18V (QEE
0 :43ANG-0J 1608-8£8(098) Xe4 0606-8¢8(058) 1H3ANE-0D
0-L91-6F-E9F-OPED HIANG gpezE 14 "Auad GPiLcig) u3ANG
ASNIDIN SHAAHA Aemyred Japng uoiig £6C HLMIB 40 31va
005 UL K119 JO SOWOH POOMUO|

v 1049/080Y6-9908-800p-30L0-LLIVILLE :ql edojesu3 ubignooq



Ualeag ALadold < AjunoD uipjue 2491 248 NOA

(2.1e0g

JUNo") uq}{um e

QZ/CIETL E6C/I9L

av/SK9 LLE/BGT MO

ZT-IT SLONEZE T
uopdisaQ duljABY

M8

S6

|

VIODIHOVIVAY JO ALID €
AWOH TGO 1002000
(OTAN AN

JAV HLVC 26C

AlpUIuIns [921€

8Z£Z€ 14 LNIOd LSV

1T X0d Od

TYSOA NNV 3SINAA H31LNE
S3A1SNYL-0D SV

TvSOd NNV ASIN3A ¥31LNd

I NOLAND ¥A1LNd

SIBUMO)

01 10-6220-0€€8-M80-S60-10 [20.4ed

yo.eag Apedold

FEEery

\\J 4 ‘.1.“_

;/&\\!.’1 N }1\
fa

AL MG O MY ARV

/0_)

Kt




ERRE DI REEAEUA) . paad] ; .
anoadul ~10-Z 650/989
NOSAWOHL Hojuess 000'0T$  panaadul) AJUELIEA £1-10-200¢ 6550/9890
HSIRIVd eajueld 55 paoed e cxihine
AT 0RO 00tT$ uedeA AUEIIEA £2-01-£00¢ c640/12L0
1l
NOLAITD Y31LNg :#0ajueln " - s ) . ——
poAOIduL 4330 XVL  ¢L-v0-€20C  086LO0C [RAANY
J113INVA 008°6% | | 33AXVL  CL-V0 [ ) )

VIVHD HSIIVd oI

oAl Bk PG00 AN 1E 3 T

:!H}‘_‘:‘.-l_ll.’.-\l] ........... !_j"_ i

AJ0]SIH S9|BSG/4D45U.I ] /UDUNIO(]

legees  TE@SES  VIV'BTE  SSCIES  IBEVES  618'LES A I
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% A 1
1ea'sz6 1e8'5e$  vIv'ees  SSCTEs  18E'WES 618'L6% A 1
tes'szs 1ee'se  1es8es e19'/ed g1E'6¥s  TLS'VYS IV NEE
0% o 0% 0% 0 0 NPA POV 1
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% QNEA PUL |y
000'6% 000'6% 000714 000%¢I$  00L€ed  00E'STS EAII
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% JUA 2 EAS B0
LegoTs  1689T$  TE8'9l$  £19'Gey  £19'ses  TLe6ed e U |
107 a0 6107 007, Le0¢ AN
A10151H onjeA
O LAAOP 0D R 515 e tagu oded (jin) 01 09 AT O] QL)




floaés 22200 M :

' . 20, Michale Maswell Clrizof
Property Identification Ne. 01-095-08W-B330-0228-0110 page 1of1 Bt ;13"- be
Cemi!.Bi‘ § Yeeht E8.60
TAX DEED
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

Tha following Tax Sale Certificate Numbered: 1105-2026 was filed in the office of the Tax Collector of
this County and application made for the lssuance of a tax deed, the applicant having pald or redeemed
all other taxes or tax sale certificates on the land described as required by law to be pald or redeemed,
and the costs and expenses of this sale, and due notice of sale having been published as required by law,
and no person entltled to do so having appeared to redeem sald land; such land was on Aprll 5, 2023,
offered for sale as required by law for cash to the highest bidder and was sold to John Glifton Butlar, i

* and Denfse Ann Dosal Butler, as Co-Trustees of the Butler Family Trust dated July 19, 2019 whose
addvess Is P.O. Box 411, Eastpoint, FL 32328 being the highest bidder and having pald the sum of his bid
as required by the Laws of Florida. Now, on April 12, 2023 In the County of Franklin, State of Florida, In
considaration of the sum of $9,720.74, being the amount pald pursuant to the Laws of Florida does
hereby sell the following lands, Including sny hereditaments, bulldings, fixtures and Improvements of
any kind and description, situated in the County and State aforesald and described as follows:

All of Lots 11 and 12 {n Block 229 In GREATER APALACHICOLA according to the Official Map record in
the Public Records of Franklin County, Flarida, and according to the Map of the City of Apalathicola,
Florida. Together with all improvemants thereon. Togethar with that certain mobhile home situate
thereon. .

Property Assessed to: Chala Danielle parish & David Kelley

Witness: g
. %% Michele[Viaxwell
ey Ly 33 Market Strest, Suite 203
ﬂ Apalachloola, FL.32320
lessicn K. Gl !
State of Flor!da County of Franklin

On April 12, 2023, bafore me, 3 Notary public, persanally appeared Michele Maxwell, Clerk of the Cireuit
Court, in and for the State of Florida and this county, known to me to be the person described in, and
who executed the foregoing Instrument, and acknowledged the execution of this Instrument to be his
own free act and deed for the use and purpose tharein mentloned. '

Witness my hand and seal date aforesald. T
tary Public

FL 32320

Indt. Number: 202319001980 Book: 1362 Page: 20 Page 1 of 1 Date: 4/21/2023 Time: 2:20 PM
Michele Maxwell Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 68.60

F———rree Ter e PRPETES S LR SR 8 1 F 45 —— ¥ W . o




City of Apalachicola

Building Department
850.653.1522/towens@cityofapalachicolg.com
MECHANICAL‘L{LECTRICAL__ LUMBING__

DATE: PERMIT FEE $: ____ PERMIT ISSUED:

OWNER’S NAME: _Q { EMAIL:MWn%G,O)MQﬂ o>
aooress 26249 o, pHONE:,__ ¥SO- (S3- S8
CONTRACTOR’S NAME: GWon & Bond=.

AppRESS: S0 an!pﬂw' Qerele NW, Site T Tatlslhemsee
smaiL Lonleonbs 007 € Lot e SO~ SYS - gb(a\a[

STATE LICENSE NUMBER: w%ﬁ(o COA LICENSE #
ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 29 24 W foe, @2 tj»q o4 MA&L"LDII‘\--

Job Description: \IP\OLCQ MenT b-!—— NérJ ‘.‘:'tpfu'e w's'c_‘_ef M[J‘LQJ_,&OM‘?—‘
PROPERTY PARCELID#____Ol= 094 S- O¥()- ¥330~0229-0lID

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: @lamq LoTs 42, O 158|219 Lds M2 Adfare

303
IF TIE APPLICA'LION IS FOR A CO 1/ .&IfL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE
RUSINESS:

TYPE OF BUILDING: ﬁngle Family __ Multi-Family __ Commercial __Storage ___Sign

___Other, = o ___Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building.
Cost of Construction $ 102 920,03 Total Square Footage Yz

Flood Zone ___Lowest Floor Elevation .

Area Heated/Cooled 320 # Of Stories i #ofUnits__4

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND
TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE
RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, For improvements to real property v itha
construction cost of $2,500 or more, a certified copy of the Notice of Commencement is required to be
submitted to this Departnent when application is made for a permit or the applicant may submit a copy of the
Notice of Commencement along with ar ffidavit attesting to its recording. A certified of the Notice of
Commencement must be provided to this Department before the second or any subsequent inspection can be
performed. Filing of the documents that have b ertifi o done by mail, facsimile or hand delivery,

*Ta prevent a $75 fee, please be sure to call for inspections™

m.ltg‘ sen o |20]2% /%’Vu & Lovols ou(an]22

e of Dwner or Aﬁmt Date Signature of Contractor Date

H&" 0. Mogison B Yon £ Pods.

Printed Name of Owner/Agent Printed Name of Contractor




CITY OI' APALACHICOLA
BUILDING DEPT.

192 Canch Wagoner Blvd, 850-653-1522
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

DATE: Permit Issued: Permit Feo

OWNER’S NAML: QJ:%n Egoﬂe/ A Bmail: h&"dtfmm"m 5 C:yypﬂ.can

ApDRESS: 29 9‘444“’ Aue o
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: Q J:Lo + MAMLOIA g PHONF # 7350 - b33

FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNER):

ADDRESS: ] S

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: __ __PHONE R S
CONTRACTOR’S NAML: ﬂ:ﬂmn L@_mfeust Email; Lemjev 251 gmai’ l. comd
aporiss: 295 Cacodson 2d

cIT, STATE & 21p copEQfnes , 3283w 950- (588~ S|

STATE LICENSE NUMBER: _ 1%¥| []4 2425 COMPETENCY CARD #
ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 296 244 oe

PURPOSE OF PERMIT: Place meal o4 A news sngle wrde molale kome:

THR I‘RUCTURE BE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FBET FROM ANY BODY OF WATER?
YE" _

PROPERTY PARCELID#_ Ol -0A8~CBUW - ¥320-0229-01 10

LEGAL DBSCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: L 229 Lots -2, oR l88!3|q Q}Q}ﬂ_ﬂo[ /9?6
12,0 20
IF ‘THE_APPLICATION IS FOR A commﬁicw, PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE

BUSINESS:
BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ARCHITECT’S/ENGINEER'S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP;

MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME: - T
ADDRESS: _aa _CITY, STATE & ZIP:

WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: ~ SBWER SYSTEM PROVIDER:

PRIVATE WATER WELL: ~ SHPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application is hereby made to obtain a permit fo do the work and installations #s indicated. I certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be porformed to meet
the standards of all laws rogulating construction in this jurisdiction. 1understand that a separate permit must be
secured for olectrical work, plumbing, signs, voofing, pools, furnaces, bojlers, heatexs, tanks, and aiv
conditioners, ete, (applications may be emailed to towens@gityofapalachicola.com or dropped off at City Hall
mailbox)

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:
) ‘gg‘ingle Family ___Townhouse ___Commerclal __Industvial Shed
__Multi-Family ___Swimming Pool __ Roof ___ Sign ___Pole Barn
______ Temp Pole ____Demolition ___Other
___Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building,__ ) ,
. 1 ] |
Distance from property lines: Iront . |S  Rear _ A8 L.Side 20 .
R, Side__ 2
Cost of Construction $ 102930, %3 __Square Footage 520
BPI B Flood Zone N _ Lowest Floor Elevation
Arven Heated/Cooled | O il Of Stotjes I f#f Of Units __ [
Type of Roof Sfnglée Type of W]Iswm&_ﬁmaype of Floor 0. onve AFow P{Ame
Extreme Dimensions off  Length @' Height 12! Width 6"

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURL TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNBY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, For improvements to yeal property with a construetion cost of $2,500 or moto, a
certified copy of the Notice of Commenceinent is requited to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for a permit or the applicant may  submit a copy.of the Notico of Conumencement along with an affidavit
attesting to its recording, A certified copy of the Notlce of Commencement must be provided to this Depactment
before the second or any subsequent inspeotion can be performed, Filing of the documents_that have been certified

may be done by mail, fagsimile or hand delivery.

NOTICE; City of Apalachicola Building Department does not have the authority to enforce DEED
RESTRICTIONS of COVENANTS on properties.

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT: [herby certify that the information contained in this application js true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, And that all work will be done in compliance wigh all applicable lay regulating
construction and zoning,

_ . ) A [0
Signature of Owner Date : Date
5 o
Notary as to Ownor 7 Notary-4{ to Contractor v i @ g
Date: _ ) . Date: j)&_f NS e g
ok
My Commission expires: My Comnrission expires: ol ’02]_%02@ S8 i
FNEL
APPLICATION APPROVED BY: BUILDING OITICIAL

(email to: towens@cityofapalachicola.cot or drop off in City drop box)
(make checks payable to City of Apalachicola)



155 6t Street

Accessory Structure



A - |,.n-\.

Appl ovaj, ’I‘ypal

So iy .»,- :
u-,i. LA 2

e ITECT

) T ‘z.

ST ,,..._‘._. A e, ,._,....1. T TS

Bo*nd I);,nial ] Da

i

.....

~

.
.
i
'
"
5 .

s .;5‘---'.'\" v h ey,
[r—:, yc\fﬂonalmcl!on.

ol

PROEERTY INFORMATION:

woopfadiow IS5 (T S reck ciy&suts Lpcladnicolen , 7 ¢ p 3232 O
{"é:mic'muacb _ Non-Historic Distret Zaontg Distelet é‘ &’\

Parcel .02 ctzs 0§ ~C2ZD =~b6L2- o0T10 - ok 03 e 7

TEMA Tload Zone/Panel {l: A

(["nr AE,AO. J'lH oa*%rlcnso compiclo allnched Flommmjwallon) .
o LI > OFFICI;\LU‘SE Q\‘L‘l’ AR '_:‘.": RERE

_.'..n W "'

"Ihis devolapment vequost has Teen upproved for zonlug Yind

.Suﬂmt:h;‘equlmmcnt of Propurlyl (5 é l{ () wse, nud dovu!qi)meut vevlew by the City of Apudachicoln and &
’ huilding permitis authorlzed ta be issued,

Tronlt Q CI Qo 1 | Slda: C/? Lot Covorugor _Log/ A

Cavlilicato of Appropriatonuss Approval:

“Witor Avadlables Sowor.&vnﬂuble! e TapsPald . _,

Chudrpevson, Apalnehicoln Planulvg & Zoniug Donl

" NOTE! This is o coneeptunl upproval through the City bused on owr Land Development Code (LDC), Planse ho awiwa that other
documentidon may he required by the Buildiug Oficial contineted to hudle the Cily of’ Apulnchicoln Tulldhug Peymils, * ¢
/

~ Bree Robinson \/
City Planner ' i

850. 323 0985 / by obinson@cltyofapf:laclncola com O Q_)‘( g/

GV Ol APALACHICOLL ™ Oficinl Uso Only =
CERTIICATE OVALPPROPRIATENYSS APPLICATION
Applicaton i
Clty Representative —
Dale Recolved e
e OYVNEI INFORMATION ... CONTRACTOR INFORMATION W h AT B
Osner Rn bof E AAan Kﬁ‘\-_—rf_ Conbitielors Nnnhcl quu //ﬂ’_g!%dﬁl/ L&J e __gﬁ__l'c' 4‘#&H1'
Addreys l (LA .t..h Stsee Stute Livenso If ;}3&@5 iR . - Gity Liconse l____._.... -
CilyAngJ@blm‘Qin __.S(ntnI:_l.Zip __3Q ?"ZO Ewmuil Acldress Dt/mJS lTOOlt@g._Q#&meucmw
Phonu_(..gé_) 323 - 224N ]?l1o:ch(_8:é)__J 4l -194 6



Desorthe The Proposed Project and Materials, Deseribe the proposed project in terms of size, nllected

A

_%L Lg_x 7 Rorkade Boi\ding_ ity NowromsDee WO TAM_
“ﬂl\[ﬁvé;l,&)_rs Y..i QJ;J &mf__ﬁ.g:%ffof:’m‘ 5 -

Projeat Scope Manufacturer Produet Deseription KL Product
& Approval {f

l\‘

R B

R

Doors 3 llﬂf Inr'\n\ful" Pow \:-"{\{Df

E\\MISI\bu‘,\/Q_ ’B\rﬁrs S-U)'lm‘n .
: ?[ﬁ?'e ‘\fnh}n)@\

Mcﬁ\‘efr:\o il%*%bf\ Bl 158
LRGISK)




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X cextily that the fnformation contdned u diis application is e and covrect to the best ofmy Jwowledye ul thu
lima of application. I neknowledn hint X understand and have complied wity all of e submitial requivements aud procedures md
Tinve vend wnd andorstaad (o following

L

2

8.

ik,

5l

8,

10,

11,

>

T/%¥Wo horehy nltest to (e fiet thil the above supplied proporly addvess(es), paveel numbor(s), and legl desceription(s)
fsave) the trua and propor identilicution of the aven of (his polition,

3/We authiorize stall from the City of Apnluchicoln snd the Permitting and Communily and Economic Doyelopant
Oica W ontar onlo the praperty in question duding regulne eity husiness hows i ovdar to ke photos which will be
pincedd in the permnnent file, k

/48 understand Uit the COM voview thna pariod will not communce untll (ho application is deomed complele by stndl
and mwy loke up to 10 days to pracess, X fucther wndexstond thit en incoplate upphlention subwlial muy cause my
appientton to ba defusren Lo e next posted dendline date,

1/We undevstand u, fov Boned review cnses, an agends and stiall'veport (i applicable) will he nvaliable on the Clly's
wehsite approstinntely one week hefore the sehedule Plawning and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

1/We undorstind that tho approval of this applicution by the Planning and Zoning Board or stall' ju no way constilutes
approval of a Building Pormil for construetion from the City of Apalachicola Community nud Economic Development
ONice,

/e undevstand that oll changes to the approved scope ofwork stated in n COA have to he wappoved by the PZB helove
work commences on those chunges. There will he no chnygo for the revision (o a GO, Making chinges that have not
hean approved ewn vosull in n Stop Work Ovder hoing placed on the entive project nd ddidonal feos/ponnliles,

T/6¢e undorstancl {hat ay decision of the PZI muy ha apperled to the Cliy Commisslon, Petitions to uppeal shall be
presented withii thivly (80) days nfler the declston of the PZB; otherwiso the declsion ol the LZ1 will ba linal,

J/¥¥e wudorstand that n Cextificatos of Appropintenass Is only vatid for one yeor from isswunco, They are renewabla for
six raonibs without ciuse, and Jor sn additional six months, upan showing of good couse hy the upplicant: The applicant
mnstauhmit pl reguests for extonsions jn wiiting ad provide approprinte support documenintion, irneeded,

¥/$¥0 undevstaud Uit the COA. Is hovely mude to obluin a permit to do worl and instaltation ns indiented, X eert(y it
all work will b pexformert to meetstandnids of nll lnws ragulating consteuction in this jurisdiction,

J/¥Vo undoxstan (at sopanta pevmils ave ragulved fin Bloctrical; Pluabing, Mechmnical, and Raoking Work,
/%o understand thut thove will bo no issunce of u COA without the praporly owner obfining Homeownor's

Association approval (T yequived) prior to the PZB Maoting aud/or hefove the heginmiug of auy work und in 1o way
awthorizes work that Is i violation ol uny nssociation ruly or vegulution,

323 ) Il

DATE

sr;&mﬂ i O APPLICANT



GCrh Sh<ef-

yd.

/MQ@. Sy

4

_ 3320 _ A
_wo,\o«_ H.UcT%m\o,wEt ﬁ:cb@wtoaﬂu

Kress | 185 € 6 sfjee

Poporty D000 Yps memm-@o SF

Se b Racles foose = 936
| m.,o_.. . -+ 320 tVeMm\m
.\,J e P i 0,
WMW . s T
(elt 5 S—— iy
mw.mv/ 49 Oﬁ

P/imers 1O mﬁﬁx




200 W, PORI

155 6TH STRE

FILOKR

THE ARCHITECT PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE

FOR, UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES T0 OR USES OF THESE PLANS. ALL CHANGES 10 THE
PLANS HUST BE IN WRITING AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK. IF CONTRACTOR DEVIATES FROM THS PLAN PRIOR 10

)
.
BULDING CODE SUMMARY
00ES RFERDIE: RO BULONG 00 220
GRS SOURE FOOTHE "
CNSTRETON e v
CTPAKY CUSTROATOE v
BULDING SPECFC INFORMATION
BULDING DEPTH | BULDING WDTH | BAY WIDTH | NO. OF BAYS | EAVE HEIGHT
MAXIMUM NO. OF DAYS
ALLOWED - 5
1% o N/A N/A ]
WIND DESIGN DATA
Vit Vam | EXOWGR( | WODMSR | BOSSKE NEWLFESKE | tomae s
uSRON CIEPOENT P
ik 10 1 B ENCLOSED AL} FULM /4638

CONTACTING AND RECEIVING APPROVAL IN WRITING FROM THE ARCHITECT, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE LIABLE AND RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGES AND CORRECTIONAL CUSTS.

NOTE: THESE PLANS ARE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 16 REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA
BULDING CODE FOR 130 MPH WINDLOAD COMPLIANCE. THE PLANS ARE FOR STRUCTURES CLASSIFIED
OCCUPANCY RISK CATEGORY | BUILDINGS ONLY AS DEFINED BY THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE. IT IS NOT

DESIGNED FOR HABITATION. THIS IS DESIGNED AS A FREE STANDING BUILDING AND IS NOT TO BE ATTACHED

T0 ANY OTHER STRUCTURE OR WITHIN 5'-0" OF ANY STRUCTURE.

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

1 OF 5  GENERAL BUILDING INFORMATION
20F5  FLOOR PLAN

JOF5  WALL SECTION

£0F5  ELEVATIONS

5 0F 5

BUILDING COMPONENT SCHEDULE

TIPTI62008

SHEET | _CF 5
PROJECT NO.
TIPTIEZ008

B
VERUER
R —

I COVER SHEET

=

V. FORTABLE
AT 155 6TH STREET
APALACHICOLA,

FOR TOOL TIME

WA WA F (R W PART WIHHIT FIPRFSS WRTTAN PIFUSRVYN IS FROHATI

{UE 7 PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32401 / B50.763.8072

1117 JENKS A\

MARK MERCER & ASSOCIATES, NG,

mrmwmx VESC UERTR & ASUWVIATIS WF — THESF M2BWNAS AST T PCEFRTY ¥ VLR IFRFR & LSUVIATIG AR PFPRNV



SEE BUILDING SPECIFIC INFORMATION — SHEET At

w I b T H

SEE BUILDING SPECIFIC INFORMATION — SHEET Al

!
I
!
!

ol
1
|
|

9
I
I

=

HEH

®@Ee® Q0 @ © O B B

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

WOOD STUD WALL CONSTRUCTION - SEE BUILDING
COMPONENT SCHEDULE

P.T. 4 x 6 WOOD SKID - SEE BUILDING COMPONENT
SCHEDULE FOR NUMBER OF ROWS

FLCOR JOISTS(PROPER ORIENTATION SHOWN) - SEE
BUILDING COMPONENTS SCHEDULE FOR SIZE AND SPACING

RAFTERS ABOVE(PROPER ORIENTATION SHOWN) - SEE
BUILDING COMPONENTS SCHEDULE FOR SIZE AND SPACING

PLYWOOD FLOOR DECKING — SEE BUILDING COMPONENT
SCHEDULE

22 x 36 ALUMINUM WINDOW - LOCATION AT OWNERS
OPTION

6'-0" x 7-0" GARAGE DOOR - LOCATION AT OWNERS
OPTION

1-4" x 5" T~ CROSS BRACING

4" CONCRETE SLAB REINFORCED WITH 6 x 6 Yo WWF.
ON 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE VAPCR BARRIER

4" X 8" % 16" SOLD CONCRETE SKID SUPPORT @ £'-0"
0.cC

CONCRETE SKID SUPPORT SCHEDULE

£ X 8 X 16" SOLUD CONCRETE BLOCK

BUILDING
WDTH

MIN. NUMBER OF SUPPORTS PER
SKID - MAX. SPACING &

2

FLOOR PLAN DIAGRAM

NTS

(S I I S LSRR ()

0 |$HEET 2 _OF 5
I PROJECT NO.
LOOR P L“ANl TIPTI62033 |

MARK MERCER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
1117 JENKS AVENUE 7 PANANA CITY, FLORIDA 32401 7 850.763.6072

mﬁ'ﬁ?f}ﬂ VESC VFRIFR & ASSAATIS AF - THFSE MRAWNSS ASF THE PEORFRITY IF ULS¢ WCEIFR & ISUNLTS AR EFRRN TTON N W (R W PLST WT0 T FIPSFSS WAATTIN PRRUSSN K PEOHATID




NOTCH RAFTER @
TOP PLATE

METAL ROOFING - SEE
BUILDING COMPONENT
SCHEDULE

SIMPSON H2.5
HURRICANE CLIPS EACH
END OF EACH RAFTER
EXCEPT @ KINGPOST

ALUMINUM SIDING B

12" x 20 GAUGE STEEL STRAP
EVERY OTHER STUD TOP AND

i s

\_2 x RAFTERS @ 24" 0.C. -
SEE BUILDING COMPONENT
SCHEDULE FOR SIZE

™~ NAIL RAFTER TO SIDE OF STUD
WITH 16d NALS @ 2" 0.C. -
MIN. 6 NALLS

/lm X 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" 0.C.

%" T & G PLYWOOD FLOOR ON 2 x
WooD JOISTS @ 168" 0.C. - SEE
BUILDING COMPONENT SCHEDULE FOR

JoisT wwwm/

— = —

BOTTOM OF WALL - FILL ALL
HOLES WITH 18d NALLS __

I 7 . 75;5 GAUGE LOOPED OVER SKID

MOBILE HOME ANCHOR EACH END OF EACH SKID
AND SPACED AS SHOWN IN THE BUILDING
COMPONENT SCHEDULE — MINIMUM WORKING
LOAD 5000# HOLDING POWER

WALL SECTION

1"=1-0'

2-0" MAX. \ /f;E WoeD SKID -

SEE BUILDING
COMPONENT SCHEDULE
FOR MIN. NUMBER OF

ROWS
4" X 8" X 16" SOLID
CONC. BLOCK

OF 5

PROJECT NO.
TIPTIEZ8

1117 JENKS AVENUE / PANAMA CITY, FLORIOA 32401 / 850.763.8072
(F\mm FHT UESC WERIFR & ASSVIITRS Bt — THISE EWAZS LOF THF PROPTRTY (¥ VAT¢ WEEITR & ASYWIATRS A RFPTIICTIN O MO F (R IN PLRT WIHOT FYPEFSS WEATITN PARUSQIN IS PRIHATIN

MARK MERCER & ASS0O



DASHED LINE INDICATES k&—

,

1=1/2" X §' T-CROSS_pPee—— ,H.

BRAONG ——— |

METAL SIDING — SEE
BUILDING COMPONENT

SCHEDULE

~——DASHED LINE INDICATES
1-1/2" X 3" T-CROSS
BRACING

| METAL SIDING - SEE
BUILDING COMPONENT
SCHEDULE

FRONT ELEVATION

3/30=1-0

METAL SIDING - SEE

— ~____ BULDNG COWPORENT __ ~
B I e ———-
— ..‘..I/J/.wu = ==

SIDE_ELEVATION

3=-0"

"L nasHED UNE INDICATES

1-1/2" % §" T-CROSS
BRACING

HEET OF 5
El_lzv,e..-rlcat\lsIlL‘n’;,'ﬁ‘ﬁ“L

[=N

1
763.8072

1AT

MARK MERCER & ASSO

1117 JENKS AVENUE

7%

TPANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32401 /

mn‘m‘PM VIS¢ UFRATR & ASSVIATS A — THESF TRINWAS ROF THF BSYRFRTY (F WIS WWROFR & ASUWVIATFS A FEPRANTTON N WMOF MR IN PIRT WTHO T FYPRFSS WATTEN PPPUSQIN IS PEMHRTIN




20" WIDE PORTABLE BUILDING - BUILDING COMPONENT SCHEDULE - MAX. EAVE HEIGHT 8’

BULDNGS UP 0 17 DEEP BULDING — MAY. EAVE HEIGHT & — MAYBAM YND LOAD 130 WPH 3 SECOND GUST

s _OF 5
PROJECT NO.
TIPTI62038

SHEET

A sy

| PREPARED BY | REVIEWED BY |
MERCGR

BUILDING COMPONENT SCHEDULE

SIS SREW SO STRAP FLOOR FLOGR DECKNG WAL SWS | RAFTERS WAL WAL ROOFNG ROUFNG
N 1o oot 00 o pAci sen | TOSREUN. ANHR | JOSTS %ﬁ%&% NG FASTENERS FASTENERS
¥ OHER
MR mogoc moveso |1 @ EACH SCREW IN FRu 480 T0P PLATES
ANCHOR RESECTVELY
P.T. WOOD 4 x 6 ~ 2 ROWS MIN.| 6° DIAMETER GALVANZED WITH 500§ HOLDING ﬂowmx x wmae,. LOCPED 256 5P 016" 0L | ¥ TaG PLYWOOD 2x45P 6% 0L |2x82 0247 OC MAIMUM|  ALUMINUN SDING 1.5 x {10 SCREWS © 6 MAX] 29 GA. METAL 1.5" x f10 SCREWS @ 67 0.C. WAX
POKER
BULDINGS UP TO 16" DEEP BULDING ~ MAX. EAVE HEIGHT &' ~ MAYRUM WD LOAD 130 PH 3 SECOND GUST
S SCREW SO STRAP FLOOR FLOOR DECKNG TALL STUDS = RAFTERS L LTS ROOFNG ROOFNG
N 1 0 EACH B0 0F EAcH scp | TO SCREW N ANCHOR | JOISTS LR SING FASTENERS FASTENERS
MNCHR D 8 0, MONG SkD |1 @ EACH SCREW IV VERY OTHER 5110 10 FLOY
ANCHOR A LS
P.T. WOOD 4 x 6 = 3 ROKS M, wc ﬁw{m@ GALVANIZED WITH 50004 HOLDING 15" X 22 CA, LOGPED | 2 x 6 SYP @ 167 0L | 3" TAG PLYWOOD 2x 4 SYP 024" 0C |2 103 @247 OC MAXWUM] ALUMNUM SDKG  |1.5" x JI0 SCREWS © 67 MAX| 29 GA METAL 15 « 10 SCREVS B 6 O.C. WAX.
DVER SKID
BULDNGS UP T0 20 DEEP BULDING — MAY. EAVE HEIGHT B~ MAXMA WD LOAD 130 WPH 3 SECOND GUST
DS SREW S STRAP FLORR FLOOR DECKING TALL STUDS - RAFTERS WAL WAL ROUFNG ROOFNG
N 10 EACH D OF EAGy k| TO SCREWIN. ANCHOR | JOSTS B e BT TP o SONG FASTENERS FASTENERS
i EVERY OTHER STUD 10 FLOOR
ANCHOR AND 8 O.C. ALONG SKID .H_zonxmc_wnx SCREW IN b Ea“ i
P.T. WOOD 4 x G — 4 ROWS MIN. wo m”ﬁﬂ CALVANIZED WITH 5000§ HOLOING [1.57 X 22 CA. LOOPED 2x6 5P 016" 0C | 3 T4G PLYNOOD 2x4SYP 024 0C (2123 0247 06 WAXNUM|  ALUMNUM SIDING 1.5" x 10 SCREWS @ 6" MAX] 25 GA. METAL 157 x {10 SCREWS U 6 0.C. MAX.
DVER: SKID

MARK MERCER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

1117 JENKS AVENUE / PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32401 / 850.763.8072

(T VCE@rAT UL URITR & ASSOUTS A

- THESF TRIWNTS LSF THE PECPFRTY OF UL WFRIFR & ASSANATRS 0 BEPSOMINTON N WATF (R N PART WTHYIT FYPEFES WATTN BFPUSYN & PRIHRTIN



NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT
Permit No.

Tax FolioNo. D1 -0d 5 - OCW-€330- COWR-CO'T0

THE UNDERSIGNED hereby gives notice that improvement will be made to certain real property, and in accordance with
Chapter 713, Florida Statutes, the following information is provided in this NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.

1. Deseription of property (legal description of property); BLUZ WT'7 02 [IZ Bor 133335 or/13% 11711 o2 zss/mﬂ;-
a) Street (job) Address; 1925 (g0 & ﬁ'vﬂllachwoiﬂ 22229 OBE 242
2. General description of improvement(s): DOV unle Bl 3 loteq f’"’

3. Owner or Lesses information (Lessee as owner only if contracted for improvements)
a. Name and address: KODeyd Kay, 155 U Stveet Apalaunicola FL 32320
b. Interest in property;_10077,
¢. Name and address of fes simple titleholder (if other than owner);
4. Contractor Information
" 2 Nameand address: JAMES MCCOnell /[ TOI IV Buiildinge 21714l 38Z2Z Eost 1S St AL
b. Phone number:__@9V4F) (4 Fax No. (Opt.) 2504
5. Surety Information
a, Name and address:
b. Amount of bond §
¢, Phone number; Fax No. (Opt.)
6. Lender
8, Name and address:
b. Phone number:
7. Pcrsons within the State of Florida designated by Owner upon who notices or other documents may be served as provided by
Section 713.13()(a)7., Florida Statutes:
a. Name and address:
b. Phone nurnber:

8. In addition to himself, Owner designates the following person(s) fo receive a copy of the Lienor's Notice as provided in
Section 713.13()(b), Florida Statutes:

a. Name and address:

b. Phone number:

Expiration date of notice of commencement (the expiration date is 1 year from the date of recording unless a different
date is specified)

WARNING TO OWNER: ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY THE OWNER AFTER THE
EXPIRATION OF THE NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT ARE CONSIDERED IMPROPER
PAVMENTS UNDER CHAPTER 713, PART 1, SECTION 713.13, FLORIDA STATUES, AND
CAN RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE
BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT
WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE COMMENCING WORK OR
RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.

Verification pursuant to Section 92,525, Flonda Statates. Undex penaliles of perjury, I declare that I have -
read the foregoing ang that the facts in if are true to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

§2: foi? A /@4/@1

Signature of Owner or Lesses, or Owner's or Lessee’s Authorized Officer/Director/Partner/Manager

Signatory’s Title/Officer:

State ofFIOélga

County of

The fora g gstrument was acknowledged before me this 5 _~ dayof m al/] ,20 Bby
&0 e+ Voo , who is personally known to me or has produoed

% \"6 Notary Public - State of Florida .
{a, é}; Cotnmiission # HH 352156 o ’,.—05\" KELLY E DUNN
Ay i . Notary Public - State of Florida
“Bonded through Nat[unal Noiary Assn, .‘ 0
Inst. Number: 202319002309 8%0 oS I . of aires May 1

FU’? \CDOO i z- ‘4"1’" 242 -0 , apd who d d!dldnott anoath. =
. Rttt ,
KELLY £ DUNN
lJ
‘*s"rm My Conini, Expires May 13, 2027
.3 Commlsslon # HH 352156
Airhala Maviaall Clavks AF Caoirke l.'.'v::nl;l n T nhr Elavida Nnrs Naad- 00N Nar Mark: N nn Tnt Tav: N NN




CITY OF APALACHICOLA

BUILDING DEPT.
192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, 850-653-1522

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

DATE: 5 -12-9% Permit Issued: Perinit Fee

[ES--

OWNER’S NAME: Robar} & A Ja&;, Email:

ADDRESS: 145 (7P Si reel

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE:

E[325 90 ruones F50 -32% - 23411

FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNERY):

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #

CONTRACTOR’S NAMI,; James McConnell/ Tool Time Building & Roofinggyygj]; PERMITSTOOLTIME@GMAIL.COM

ADDRESS: 3822 E 15th St

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: Panama City, FL 32404 PHONE # __850-481-1996 / 850-763-0065

STATE LICENSE NUMBER: #CBC1256685 #RC20027540  ooMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: _ 55 6 T2 Sisee b A‘nu'ﬂu“l&r_{ﬁiﬁ Fi 42326
PURPOSE OF PERMIT: [b 42D @uricdde Bolding

yﬁm STRUCTURE BE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM ANY BODY OF WATER?
YES__NO

PROPERTY PARCELID# /5| = 04S 0% — £330 ~0 062 —010
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: Bl 63¢0TTsRil1 5 CR. 133/335 oR /iAf/ 171 0R2F5/ 915 OR5 A4S

/’% a0 w7
IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE N I THE

BUSINESS:
BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ARCHITECT'S/ENGINEER'S NAME: Marsk Mercer + Aecpe ates

ADDRESS: 11T D) A CITY, STATE & ZIP: fgﬁ- AN C;é /7 32%05

MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:
ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:
WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER:

PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application is hereby made to obtain a permit to do the work and installations as indicated. I certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be performed to meet
the standards of all laws regulating construction in this jurisdiction. 1understand that a separate permit must be
secured for clectrical work, plumbing, signs, voofing, pools, furnaces, boilers, heaters, tanks, and ai
conditioners, etc, (applications may be emailed to towens(@cityofapalachicola.com or dropped off at City Hall

mailbox)

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:

___ Single Family ___Townhouse ____Commercial __Indushial Ad

__ Multi-Family __ Swimming Pool __ Roof ___ Sign ___Pole Barn
___Temp Pole __Demolition ___ Other

___Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building,

Distance from property lines: Front l;ﬂ/ Rear t L. Side
R. Side ‘_‘[ﬁ

- 1

Cost of Construction$_ "1 ¢ 55 o © Square Footage 220
EPI — Flood Zone % Lowest Floor Elevation {
Avea Heated/Cooled 25 # OF Storles j # Of Units {

Type of Roof (s E[,’; s Type of Walls___ A (pan Type of Floor ., 0 )
Extreme Dimensions oft  Length AO Height i Width (P

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
N YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPBRTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. For improvements to rveal property with a construction cost of $2,500 or moye, a
certified copy of the Notice of Commencement is required to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for a permit o1 the applicant may submit a copy of the Notice of Commencement along with an affidavit
attesting_to its recording. A certified copy of the Notice of Commencement must be provided to this Departne

before the second or any subsequent inspection can be perforimed, Filing of the documents that have been certified

may be done by mail, facsimile or hand delivery.

NOTICE: City of Apalachicola Bullding Departinent does not have the authority to enforce DEED
RESTRICTIONS or COVENANTS on properties.

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT: Yherby cextify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge. And that all work will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regulating

construction and zoning,
. b 2o

Signature of Owner Date ﬁaﬁll‘e of Contractor Date

Notary as to Owner Notdry as to on‘rr ctor
Date: Date: S\ % 20727
My Commission expires: My Comunission expires: 6’ | ;l%
APPLICATION APPROVED BY: BUILDING OFIICIAL.
(email to: fowens@cifyofapalachicola.com or drop off in City drop boFr e '
: : ok ’q,o KELLY E DUNN
(make checks payable to City of Apalachicola) r- Notary Public - State of Florida §
. ’ 0@ Commission # HH 352156

My Comm. Expires May 13, 2027

OP i\y

“**"Bunded through National Notary Assn.



51 Market Street

Certificate of Appropriateness for additional 36" over
35’ height limit.



GITY OF APALACHICOLE. ™~ Officlal Uso Only
CERTITICATE ON APFROFPRIATENESS APLLICATION
Application {#
Clty Reprasontativa .
Date Recolvad
e rOYWNER IN FORMATION .. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION SRR L W

Ommor White Sands Investment Partners Conttetons Namet Coastal ICF Construction/Doug Anderson

Addvens 161 Commerce St Siuta Licenso l ., City Leomsall ...

Cily Apalaciricole ___Smto_FL 7{p ,._33_3_20 Evnil Acldvess tarern

Phono_( 850 )__ 2478603 Yhone _( ) —

:\' o l,._u&.il.\ \,l

t-\ PRV SO E D

E] Nt}\v(}ons@uuo:
REE Addllipz\ i1

D Altm“b.pp{ﬂonovnllon :

PROPERT'Y INFORMATION:
i 32320
Straot Addross| 51 Market 5t City & Slato Apalachicola  FL Zip
{ X Wlstorfo Dlsteict | ) Nondtistorio Dlstict Zonlng Disteler, <!
Parcel Al parcels on Block 1 . Bloak() 1 Lot 1-8
TEMA Tlood Zone/Panal X 0.2%
([fm' AI!IAO. AH or ‘VL I’lemn completo allnchcd Iﬂood Ap_[glicallon s : i
st o S omcmLuen QMY A TR B 0
(RAHBE T '.‘, i “” _: H PN TN FR EARRRR AN

"Thls davolapmont vequost hos heen upproved for zonluyg land
Selbrok vaguivement of Proporty) use, nud dcvolopmum revlew by the Gity of Apwachlcoln and «
huilding permit is authorlzed lo be issued,

Tontt TRourt Sldes Yot Covorngor

Covlliicato of Appropyintanuss Approval

‘Wator Avallable: Sewer Availobler . "Paps Paid —

Chudrpevson, Apatachicala Plimulug & Zoniug Banwd

" NOTE: This Is a concoptunl upproval throwgh the City busad on our Land Development Code (LDC), Planse bo awate that other
dovumontation way he requived by the Building Offieal contweted fo bundla the Cily of Apninohlcoln Buildiug Yermils, * ¢

ot

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner
850,323,0985 / brubinson@cltyofapalnchinola.eom .

R R Ov



Desorlba"The Proposed Project and Materials, Describe the propesed project in terms of size, o eeted

avehilectural elements, waterials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
ARC approval of elevator bulkhead, mechanical appurtenances, and architectural
detailing as shown on enclosed elevations for Gibson Inn expansion.

Per Apalach cily code, definition of "Building height, permissible: Height exceplion: proposed conshruction of architectural or siructural
elements above 35 feet such as chimneys, parapets, cooling towers, elevator bulkheads, fire towers, ornamental architectural detailing,
heating/€661ig systeriis; 6F nécessary mechanicd Fappurfénances must be approved by thé architect Gral véview bodrd, and d cerfificate of
uppropriu?enoss—muyl—befeeeivedapriemdevalopmenh-—Approvednurchiiee-iuruI-e;-slrwlurul—elemenlsmuﬂ-no#—emead-aé-inehe&obove
the 35-foot building height limit."

T/ 36" 37 addinonal

Projuct Scope Manufacturer Product Descriplion EL Product
' Approval il

Shuttexs ..
2%

Elevator bulkéad <36

o ATehiEAGral Batalling <36 L1
R oo anicor & AgH




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X centily that tho iuformation eontabiied In this application Ia tvue and correct (o the best of my knowledge nt the
time of applicatton, X nekuowdedigy that Yundevstand and have complied with ol of e submital requirements aud proceduvas and
Tnve vend wud andorstond i fo)lowing:

L

2.

5,

'

al

9,

10,

11

6/6/2023

1/We herehy nltest to the et thut the above snpplicd proporly addvess(cs), paveel numbar(s), nd logal desuription(s)
le(ore) the trua and proper identilicatlon aF e ueen of this patitton,

3/¥We authovize stall lrom the City of Aptuchleoln mud the Pemiitfug and Community and Economic Dovelopmant
Ollico 1 onlar onto the propecly In question duingvegulie ety business hows I ovder to ke photos which will be
placeil in the permnuent file, %

1/%e uaderstand that the COA rovlaw Uma porlod will ol communge untll the application Is deemed complele by stull
el vy fuke up to 10 days to process, X luvther understand thit an lcomplate uppllention submwliwl moy couse my
application to ba defurrad to the nest posted dendline dute,

1/We understand thut, fov Bonvd review cnses, an ngencda and stall'veport (i applicable) will be nvatlablo on the Cliy's
wehslte approximutely ono weok hefore the sehiedule Planning nnd Zoning Boavd Muathng,

1/We nndorstind that tho approval of this applicution by the Planntng and Zoning Boavd or stalljn no way conalilutes
approval of a Bullding Povmit fox constrnetion front the Clty of Apulachicola Communily and Economic Dovelopmaent
ONice,

3/%We undevstand hat oll changes to tho approved scope of work stated in . COA Tnwa to he upproved by the PZB holore
work commences on those chinges. There will ho no chwgo for (he revision to a GO Makinyg chinges thal hove not
Dean spproved eun vesult n a Stop Work Orcler helng placed on the antive profeet nnd wdddilonol fees/pennlies,

176 undorstand that nuy declsion of' the PZI may be appended to tha City Commisston, Lelitions to uppenl shll be
presonted within hivty (80) days nfter the declston of the P78} othenwise o deciston of the YZB will be linal.

1/We vuderstund that o Ceriilicalos of Appropintenas Is only willd for ane yeor from {sswmco, ‘Mhoy ave renewablo for
sl months without cuuse, nnd for s additional six months, upon showdng of gaotl cuse hy the applicant "The applicant

st submlt ol ceuedts for extonslons Jn waiting and provide approprinte support docmontntion, ICnuadad,

1/$Vo undevetoud Ut the COA. Is horeby mucdo to oblain w permit to do work and lnstallation ns Indicated, X covtlfy Mt
all work will hio pexformed to nieetslandids of (il Tmes regulating conshruction it this juisdicton,

7/%Vo undorstand that scpammie permils nve vaqulved for Bteotrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, nd Raofing Work,
/%6 understand that thora will bo no fssumice of it COA withowt tha proporly owner obinining Homeownel's

Associntton approval (F yequited) prior to the Y21 Meoling nud/or hefove the heginnlugof any work md in no way
uuthorlzes work (hat is in violation of any nssoclntlon rule or ragulation,

y

DATE

SIGNATURY OF APPLICANT



1202 AVW :31VQ NMOHS SV d0 3T¥2S OL LON :S3T¥Y2S

135 NV1d d3dLSYW
SN 305 - SN :31V9S
NOILD3S 1310H ZOH._.«Sw._m NOILJO Jd3aNJ02
7 | 1 _,_Mh,;..m. b =t
= il
| . N B B -HIEN | I
==t = 2 il e = ————
I :1 AN [T I | | T _______ L] _
B ﬁ . "y = m“@ TR 2 mn/
VIR LT . L == = == teu s ﬂ
] A—-—-‘w_ ----‘\ — )
G % A N mi— | -.]]_._ e
Ve
SLN :31V0S \

NOILVAI T3 J3N-JOD A3aANVdXd

{+ 0/

I
st
[ ome VN
- "/ 7
A

B




JAN

] i e 11

J wntu g al
M
FANLOIUHDUY 6pS

WY KVITTI03 1420003 ‘ [

vali¥oi4 ‘'vI03IHaVIVdY - "LS LINHVH

NOISNVAXHA NNI NOSHI) AHL

NOISNVYdEX3 NNI NOS8I19 3HL

|

ELEVATION NOTES

Max height, permissible height exception NO'

T TO EXCEED 38°
————

Max helght, permiasibla height exception NOT TO EXCEED 38" "/

U HH He=
e
1 3 =
= - nihil
= |
“ :.'f
SliE I
Sl

=L E —T-.“r-‘l-—'f—}

AR

T

| (111

e

PRONT ELEVATION (AEST)

W' 1S

N\

Max height, permisaible helght exception NOT TO EXCI

<

7

PRONT BLEVA
P




aly

e o
Llzle 515
ilifq 8

As wotares

N[ wrewrmea - o - momemomm A s ‘ YaI014 'VI09IHAVIVAY - LS LINUVK

laumoam:mv 6ps NOISNVIXT NNI NOSHID HHL

NOISNVYdX3 NNI NOS8I19 3HL

A401

ELEVATION NOTES
=2

£ II'—"

= il

' H i

H — [
1 TTHI ¥l L,
R RH
- I HIHHIN
| r K
1 I TIEmBsH
E || IR =
I { i ¥
. ! | t
. i
i [
| 4
RIHTTHIE
i SH
U
' i

i :Ii_"’—i A =
1

Max helght, permissible helght exception NOT TO EXCEED 38°

|
| =
PARTIAL BLEVATION REAR, (2431
=3

E

T

Max height, permissible height exception NOT TO EXCEED 38
£l

z
E
[T - = lr_
4
ERD ELBVATICN (W8ST)
Wt







il
ot

- 1 IIILI.I:i' i
AW AL M}U 0
it ""“f;;'ﬁ I
g ]

‘.a’ ;/




)]

——r————

7 msmmmmsmannnnn




P&Z
Chair & Vice-Chair Vote



